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GKEJ@'KEE(JKF@J+EGJEDJIEGJ+EGJGKEJHEF(*J1(EF@EJBDE-LHEJLIFED+FGLEIJFEDJF((JJHEF(@J,)JNE-E+,EDJ<@G* 
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Independent Auditor’s Report 

To the Board of Trustees of 
New Dawn Charter High School 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of New Dawn Charter High School (the 
“School”), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2018 and June 30, 2017, and 
the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended, and 
the related notes to the financial statements. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error. 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We 
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from 
material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in 
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
organization’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion 
on the effectiveness of the organization’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An 
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion. 



 

 

           
          

     
 

OpinionIn our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, thefinancial position of New Dawn Charter High School as of June 30, 2018 and June 30, 2017, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years thprinciples generally accepted in the United States of America. en ended in accordance with accounting 
Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing StandardsIn accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated October 3,2018 on our consideration of the School’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests ofits compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and othermatters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards 

Schall & Ashenfarb 

in considering the School’s internalcontrol over financial reporting and compliance. 

Certified Public Accountants, LLCOctober 3, 2018 
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NEW DAWN CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL
 
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
 

AT JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017
 

6/30/18 6/30/17 

Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Restricted cash (Note 3) 
Grant receivable - New York City (Note 5) 
Government grants receivable 
Prepaid expenses 

$9,189,223 
75,000 
75,885 

264,073 
134,878 

$8,060,301 
75,000 

219,917 
298,529 
139,101 

Fixed assets, net (Note 4) 158,883 128,078 
Security deposit 238,360 238,360 

Total assets $10,136,302 $9,159,286 

Liabilities and Net Assets 

Liabilities: 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $90,420 $204,974 
Deferred rent 154,225 86,051 

Total liabilities 244,645 291,025 

Net assets: 
Unrestricted 9,891,657 8,868,261 

Total net assets 9,891,657 8,868,261 

Total liabilities and net assets $10,136,302 $9,159,286 

The attached notes and auditor's report are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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NEW DAWN CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL
 
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017
 

6/30/18 6/30/17 
Unrestricted: 

Public support and revenue: 
Public school district: (Note 5) 

Revenue - resident student enrollment $3,766,749 $4,618,740 
Revenue - students with special education services 1,010,022 1,304,306 

Subtotal public school district revenue 
Government grants 
Contributions 

4,776,771 
438,630 

98,832 

5,923,046 
494,522 

73,603 
Other income 48,479 5,559 

Total public support and revenue 5,362,712 6,496,730 

Expenses: 
Program services: 

Regular education 1,804,204 1,821,941 
Special education 1,695,732 1,483,848 

Total program services 
Supporting services: 

3,499,936 3,305,789 

Management and general 839,380 754,645 

Total expenses 4,339,316 4,060,434 

Change in net assets 1,023,396 2,436,296 

Net assets - beginning 8,868,261 6,431,965 

Net assets - ending $9,891,657 $8,868,261 

The attached notes and auditor's report are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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NEW DAWN CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL
 
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018
 
(With comparative totals for the year ended June 30, 2017) 

Regular Special 
Education Education 

Program Services 
Total 

Program 
Services 

Supporting
 Services 

Management 
and 

General 

Total 
Expenses 
6/30/18 

Total 
Expenses 
6/30/17 

Wages 
Employee benefits and
  payroll taxes 

$926,710 

270,556 

$878,525 

256,489 

$1,805,235 

527,045 

$342,488 

101,704 

$2,147,723 

628,749 

$1,961,188 

577,179 

Total personnel costs 1,197,266 1,135,014 2,332,280 444,192 2,776,472 2,538,367 

Professional fees 
Professional development 
Student and staff recruitment 
Curriculum and

61,395 
2,360 

924 

57,057 
1,451 

569 

118,452 
3,811 
1,493 

174,608 

4,400 

293,060 
3,811 
5,893 

275,940 
4,233 
5,968 

  classroom expenses 
Supplies and materials 
Student transportation and
  food services 
Occupancy and facility costs 
Travel and conferences 
Postage, printing and copying 
Insurance 
Information technology 
Repairs and maintenance 
Depreciation 
Other 

22,158 
15,059 

5,286 
380,980 

4,306 
5,281 

17,687 
64,896 
14,002 
12,604 

13,628 
9,262 

4,978 
361,169 

4,084 
5,007 

16,767 
61,524 
13,274 
11,948 

35,786 
24,321 

10,264 
742,149 

8,390 
10,288 
34,454 

126,420 
27,276 
24,552 

1,915 
140,800 

1,592 
1,952 
6,535 

23,984 
5,173 
4,658 

29,571 

35,786 
24,321 

12,179 
882,949 

9,982 
12,240 
40,989 

150,404 
32,449 
29,210 
29,571 

72,672 
37,211 

3,153 
885,371 

7,934 
14,505 
32,794 
90,464 
41,748 
34,035 
16,039 

Total other than personnel costs 606,938 560,718 1,167,656 395,188 1,562,844 1,522,067 

Total expenses $1,804,204 $1,695,732 $3,499,936 $839,380 $4,339,316 $4,060,434 

The attached notes and auditor's report are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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NEW DAWN CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL
 
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017
 

WagesEmployee benefits andpayroll taxes
Total personnel costs
Professional feesProfessional developmentStudent and staff recruitmentCurriculum andclassroom expensesSupplies and materialsStudent transportation andfood servicesOccupancy and facility costsTravel and conferencesPostage, printing and copyingInsuranceInformation technologyRepairs and maintenanceDepreciationOther 
Total other than personnel costs
Total expenses 

SupportingProgram Services ServicesTotal Management TotalRegular Special Program and ExpensesEducation Education Services General 6/30/17
$901,437 $748,378 $1,649,815 $311,373 $1,961,188 
264,801 219,838 484,639 92,540 577,179
1,166,238 968,216 2,134,454 403,913 2,538,367
70,208 51,586 121,794 154,146 275,9402,751 1,482 4,233 4,2331,020 549 1,569 4,399 5,968
47,237 25,435 72,672 72,67224,187 13,024 37,211 37,211
1,546 1,187 2,733 420 3,153406,952 337,852 744,804 140,567 885,3713,647 3,027 6,674 1,260 7,9346,667 5,535 12,202 2,303 14,50515,074 12,514 27,588 5,206 32,79441,580 34,521 76,101 14,363 90,46419,191 15,932 35,123 6,625 41,74815,643 12,988 28,631 5,404 34,0350 16,039 16,039

655,703 515,632 1,171,335 350,732 1,522,067
$1,821,941 $1,483,848 $3,305,789 $754,645 $4,060,434 

The attached notes and auditor's report are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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NEW DAWN CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL
 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017
 

6/30/18 6/30/17 
Cash flows from operating activities: 

Change in net assets 
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
  to net cash provided by operating activities: 

Depreciation 
Changes in assets and liabilities: 

Grant receivable - New York City 
Government grants receivable 
Prepaid expenses 
Security deposit 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Deferred rent 

$1,023,396 

29,210 

144,032 
34,456 

4,223 
0 

(114,554) 
68,174 

$2,436,296 

34,035 

(213,909) 
(287,441) 

(21,098) 
0 

163,395 
86,051 

Total adjustments 165,541 (238,967) 
Net cash provided by operating activities 1,188,937 2,197,329 

Cash flows from investing activities: 
Purchase of furniture and equipment (7,015) (50,474) 
Capitalized cost of purchasing a building (53,000) (57,165) 

Net cash used for investing activities (60,015) (107,639) 

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 1,128,922 2,089,690 

Cash and cash equivalents - beginning 8,060,301 5,970,611 

Cash and cash equivalents - ending $9,189,223 $8,060,301 

Supplemental disclosures: 
Interest and taxes paid $0 $0 

The attached notes and auditor's report are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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NEW DAWN CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL
 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
 

JUNE 30, 2018 AND JUNE 30, 2017
 

Note 1 - Organization and Nature of Activities 

New Dawn Charter High School (the “School”), located in Brooklyn, New York, is a not-for-
profit education corporation chartered by the Board of Regents of the State of New York.
The School provides over-aged and under-credited students 15-21 years of age the
opportunity to return to school and obtain a high school diploma through a rigorous NYSED 
standards-based education program. The School is a publicly funded, privately managed
school, which is independent of the New York City Department of Education (“NYCDOE”). 

On September 13, 2011, the School was granted a provisional charter for a term up to and
including June 30, 2017. In May 2017, the Board of Regents voted to award the School a full 
five-year charter renewal from July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2022. 

The School has been notified by the Internal Revenue Service that it is a not-for-profit
organization exempt from Federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code and has not been determined to be a private foundation. Accordingly, no 
provision for income taxes has been reflected in the accompanying financial statements. 

In June 2018, the Board of Regents voted to approve and issue a charter to New Dawn 
Charter High School II (“New Dawn II”), a charter school developed to replicate the learning
experience of New Dawn Charter High School. The anticipated opening of New Dawn II is 
scheduled for the Fall of 2019. The activity of New Dawn II is expected to be consolidated
with the School under the new name “New Dawn Charter Schools”. New Dawn II did not 
have any transactions during the year ended June 30, 2018. 

Note 2 - Significant Accounting Policies 

a.		 Basis of Presentation 
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared using the accrual basis of
accounting, which is the process of recognizing revenue and expenses when earned or
incurred rather than received or paid. 

The School’s net assets are classified based upon the existence or absence of donor-
imposed restrictions as follows: 

•	 Unrestricted – represent those resources for which there are no restrictions by
donors as to their use. The board has designated $1,200,000 to be set aside as a
cash reserve fund to enable the School to respond to unforeseen circumstances
that limit or hinder its daily operations. 

•	 Temporarily restricted – represent those resources, the uses of which have been 
restricted by donors to specific purposes or the passage of time. The release from
restrictions results from the satisfaction of the restricted purposes specified by
the donor. Temporarily restricted contributions, the requirements of which are
met in the year of donation, are reported as unrestricted. The School did not have 
any temporary restricted net assets at June 30, 2018 or 2017. 
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•	 Permanently restricted – accounts for activity restricted by donors that must
remain intact in perpetuity. The School did not have any permanently restricted
net assets at June 30, 2018 or 2017. 

b.		 Cash and Cash Equivalents
All bank accounts with local institutions and highly liquid debt instruments purchased
with a maturity of three months or less are considered to be cash and cash equivalents. 

c.		 Concentration of Credit 
Financial instruments, which potentially subject the School to concentration of credit
risk, consist of cash accounts, which have been placed with a financial institution that
management deems to be creditworthy. From time-to-time, cash balances may be in 
excess of insurance levels. While at year end the School had material uninsured
balances, management feels they have little risk and has not experienced any loss due to
bank failure. 

d.		 Capitalization Policy
Property and equipment that exceed pre-determined amounts and have a useful life of 
greater than one year are capitalized at cost or at the fair value at the date of gift.
Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives 
of the respective assets, as follows: 

Furniture and equipment – 3 to 5 year life
 
Leasehold improvements – Life of lease
 

Capitalized costs for the building purchase will be placed into service when the purchase
is complete and depreciated over the useful life of the building at that time. 

e.		 Revenue – Public School District and Government Grants 
Program revenue is recognized based on student attendance using rates established by
the School’s funding source in the period during which services are provided. 

Government grant receipts are recorded as advances until they have been earned. Once 
the conditions of the grant have been satisfied, income is recognized. 

f.		 Contributions 
Contributions are recorded as revenue upon the earlier of the receipt of cash or when a
pledge is considered unconditional in nature. Contributions are available for general use 
in support of the School’s mission, unless specifically restricted by the donor, in which
case they are recorded in one of the restricted classes of net assets, depending on the
nature of the restriction. 

Contributions expected to be received within one year are recorded at net realizable
value. Long-term pledges are recorded at fair value using a risk adjusted discounted 
rate. Conditional contributions are recognized as income when the conditions have been 
substantially met. 
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g.		 Deferred Rent 
Rent expense is recognized evenly over the life of the lease using the straight-line
method. In the earlier years of the lease, as rent expense exceeds amounts paid, a 
deferred rent liability is created. In later years of the lease, as payments exceed the
amount of expense recognized, deferred rent will be reduced until it is zero at the end of
the lease. 

h.		 Donated Services 
Donated services are recognized in circumstances where those services create or
enhance non-financial assets or require specialized skills, are provided by individuals
possessing those skills and would typically need to be purchased, if not provided in-
kind. 

Board members and other individuals volunteer their time and perform a variety of
tasks that assist the School. These services do not meet the criteria outlined above and 
have not been recorded in the financial statements. 

i.		 Functional Allocation of Expenses
The costs of providing various programs and other activities have been summarized on
a functional basis in the accompanying financial statements. Accordingly, certain costs
have been allocated among the programs and supporting services benefited. The 
School’s fundraising activity was minimal, therefore no expenses were allocated to the
functional category. 

j.		 Use of Estimates 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make 
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and
the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates. 

k.		 Contingencies
Government contracts are subject to audit by the grantor. Management does not believe
that any audits, if they were to occur, would result in material disallowed costs, and has
not established any reserves. Any disallowed costs would be recorded in the period 
notified. 

l.		 Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes
The school does not believe its financial statements include any material, uncertain tax
positions. Tax filings for periods ending June 30, 2015 and later are subject to
examination by applicable taxing authorities. 

m.		Subsequent Events
Management has evaluated for potential recognition and disclosure events subsequent
to the date of the statement of financial position through October 3, 2018, the date the
financial statements were available to be issued. 
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n.		 New Accounting Pronouncement
The Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued an Accounting Standards 
Update (ASU) No. 2016-14, Presentation of Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit 
Entities. The ASU, which becomes effective for the June 30, 2019 year, focuses on
improving the current net asset classification requirements and information presented
in the financial statements and notes that is useful in assessing a not-for-profit’s 
liquidity, financial performance and cash flows. 

On June 21, 2018, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued an 
Accounting Standards Update (ASU) No. 2018-08, Clarifying the Scope and the 
Accounting Guidance for Contributions Received and Contributions Made. The ASU, which
becomes effective for the June 30, 2020 year, provides guidance on whether a receipt
from a third-party resource provider should be accounted for as contributions
(nonreciprocal transactions) within the scope of Topic 958, Not-for-Profit Entities, or as 
exchange (reciprocal) transactions. 

In addition, FASB issued ASU No. 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers. The 
ASU, which becomes effective for the June 30, 2020 year, focuses on a principle-based
model. It highlights the identification of performance obligations of the contract,
determining the price and allocating that price to the performance obligation so that
revenue is recognized as each performance obligation is satisfied. 

FASB issued ASU No. 2016-02, Leases. The ASU, which becomes effective for the June 30,
2021 year, requires all leases to be reflected as assets and liabilities on the statement of
financial position. 

The School is currently evaluating the impact these standards will have on future
statements. 

Note 3 - Restricted Cash 

An escrow account has been established to meet the requirement of the Board of Regents of
the State of New York. The purpose of this account is to ensure sufficient funds are available
for an orderly dissolution or transition process in the event of termination of the charter or
school closure. 

Note 4 - Fixed Assets 

Fixed assets consist of the following: 

6/30/18 6/30/17 
Furniture and equipment		 $256,513 $249,498 
Capitalized cost for building purchase –

in progress 110,165 57,165 
Leasehold improvements 49,105 49,105 

415,783 355,768 
Less: accumulated depreciation	 (256,900) (227,690)
Total fixed assets, net	 $158,883 $128,078 
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Note 5 - Grant Receivable – New York City Department of Education 

Grants receivable consists of the following: 

6/30/18 6/30/17 

Beginning grants receivable from
New York City 

Funding based on allowable FTE’s 
Advances received 
Grants receivable from New York City 

$219,917 
4,776,771 
(4,920,803) 

$75,885 

$6,008 
5,923,046 
(5,709,137) 

$219,917 

Note 6 - Significant Concentrations 

The School is dependent upon grants from NYCDOE to carry out its operations. 
Approximately 89% and 91% of the School’s total public support and revenue was received
from NYCDOE for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively. If NYCDOE were to 
discontinue funding, this would have a severe economic impact on the School’s ability to 
operate. 

Note 7 - Commitments 

The School occupies space in Brooklyn under a lease agreement that expires on June 30,
2026. The School exercised an option in the lease to purchase the building for $14,000,000. 

Terms of the purchase, including financing options, were still being negotiated as of the date 
the financial statements were available to be issued. 

Until the purchase of the building is finalized, the School expects to follow the terms of the
lease. Future minimum payments due under the lease are as follows: 

Year ending: 

Total 

June 30, 2019 
June 30, 2020 
June 30, 2021 
June 30, 2022 
June 30, 2023 
Thereafter 

Amount 

$751,281 
770,063 
789,315 
809,047 
829,274 

2,614,297 
$6,563,277 
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Note 8 - 403(b) Plan 

The School has a retirement plan under IRS Section 403(b). Employees are eligible to 
participate if they serve 1,000 hours for the year. All eligible employees may elect to defer a
portion of their salary and contribute to this plan up to statutory amounts and, after 1 year
of service, receive an employer base contribution equal to 50% of the salary reduction
contributions made by the employee for the calendar year, not to exceed 3% of the
employee’s salary. In addition, the School can decide to give a discretionary based 
contribution. The School contributed $87,000 and $116,000 to the 403(b) plan during the 
years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively. The following vesting periods apply:

Vesting 
Period Percentage 

Less than 2 years 0% 
2 years 20% 
3 years 40% 
4 years 60% 
5 years 80% 

6 years or more 100% 
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REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
 
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN 


AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN 

ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS
 

To the Board of Trustees of 
New Dawn Charter High School 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of New Dawn Charter
High School (the “School”), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2018 and
June 30, 2017, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years
then ended and the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated
October 3, 2018. 

Internal Control over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the School’s internal 
control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal control. 
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination 
of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a
timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control
that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged
with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that 
might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we
did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. 
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 
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Compliance and Other MattersAs part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the School’s financial statements are free ofmaterial misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters thatare required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 
Purpose of this ReportThe purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of theentity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed inaccordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.  

Schall & AshenfarbCertified Public Accountants, LLCOctober 3, 2018 
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NEW DAWN CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL
 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
 

JUNE 30, 2018
 

Current Year: 

None 

Prior Year: 

None 
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Annual Financial Statement Audit Report
for NYCDoE Authorized Charter Schools 

School Name: New Dawn Charter High School 

Date (Report is due Nov. 1): November 1, 2018 

School Fiscal Contact Name: Sara M. Asmussen 
School Fiscal Contact Email: 
School Fiscal Contact Phone 

School Audit Firm Name: Schall & Ashenfarb 
School Audit Contact Name: David Ashenfarb 
School Audit Contact Email: 
School Audit Contact Phone: 

Audit Period: 2017-18 
Prior Year: 2016-17 

The following items are required to be included: 

1.) The independent auditor’s report on financial statements and notes.
�
2.) Excel template file containing the Financial Position, Statement of Activities, Cash Flow and
�
Functional Expenses worksheets.
�
3.) Reports on internal controls over financial reporting and on compliance.
�

The additional items listed below should be included if applicable. Please explain the reason(s) if the
�
items are not included. Examples might include: a written management letter was not issued; the school
�
did not expend federal funds in excess of the Single Audit Threshold of $750,000; the management letter
�
response will be submitted by the following date (should be no later than 30 days from the submission of
�
the report); etc.
�

Item If not included, state the reason(s) below (if not applicable fill in N/A): 

Management Letter YES 

Management Letter Response N/A 

Form 990 N.A Filed for extension 

Federal Single Audit (A-133) n/a 

Corrective Action Plan n/a 



         
     
     

 
    

   
 

 
   

  
   

 
    
 

 
  

 

 

 
    

     
    

   
 

 
  

 

 
       

 
   

  
 

 

New Dawn Charter High School 
Statement of Financial Position 

as of June 30 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Grants and contracts receivable 
Accounts receivables 
Prepaid Expenses 
Contributions and other receivables 
Other current assets 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

NON-CURRENT ASSETS 
Property, Building and Equipment, net 
Restricted Cash 
Security Deposits 
Other Non-Current Assets 

TOTAL NON-CURRENT 
ASSETS 
TOTAL ASSETS 

$ 

$ 

2018 

9,189,223 
339,958 

134,878 
-
-

9,664,059 

158,883 
75,000 

238,360 
-

472,243 

10,136,302 

$ 

$ 

2017 

8,060,301 
518,446 

139,101 
-
-

8,717,848 

128,078 
75,000 

238,360 
-

441,438 

9,159,286 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Accrued payroll, payroll taxes and benefits 
Current Portion of Loan Payable 
Due to Related Parties 
Refundable Advances 
Deferred Revenue 
Other Current Liabilities 

TOTAL CURRENT 
LIABILITIES 
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 

Loan Payable; Due in More than One Year 
Deferred Rent 
Due to Related Party 
Other Long-Term Liabilities 

TOTAL LONG-TERM 
LIABILITIES 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

$ 

$ 

90,420 
-
-
-
-
-
-

90,420 

-
154,225 

-
-

154,225 

244,645 

$ 

$ 

204,974 
-
-
-
-
-
-

204,974 

-
86,051 

-
-

86,051 

291,025 



 

 
 

   

       

NET ASSETS 
Unrestricted 
Temporarily restricted 
Permanently restricted 

TOTAL NET ASSETS 

$ 9,891,657 
-
-

9,891,657 

$ 8,868,261 
-
-

8,868,261 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 10,136,302 9,159,286 
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New Dawn Charter High School
 
Statement of Activities
 

as of June 30
 

2018 2017 

Unrestricted Temporarily Total Total 
Restricted 

OPERATING REVENUE 
State and Local Per Pupil Revenue - Reg. Ed $ 
State and Local Per Pupil Revenue - SPED 
State and Local Per Pupil Facilities Revenue 
Federal Grants 
State and City Grants 
Other Operating Income 
Food Service/Child Nutrition Program 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 

EXPENSES 
Program Services 

Regular Education $ 
Special Education 
Other Programs 

Total Program Services 
Management and general 
Fundraising 
TOTAL EXPENSES 

SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) FROM OPERATIONS 

SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE 
Interest and Other Income $ 
Contributions and Grants 
Fundraising Support 
Investments 
Donated Services 
Other Support and Revenue 

TOTAL SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE 

Net Assets Released from Restrictions / Loss on Disposal $ 
of Assets 
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 

NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF YEAR $ 
PRIOR YEAR/PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS 

3,766,749 $ - $ 3,766,749 $ 
1,010,022 - 1,010,022 

343,297 -
-

343,297 
95,333 95,333 
48,479 

-
5,263,880 

1,804,204 $ 
1,695,732 

-
3,499,936 

839,380 
-

4,339,316 

924,564 

- $ 
98,832 

-
-
-
-

98,832 

- $ 

1,023,396 

8,868,261 $ 
-

- 48,479 

- 5,263,880 

- $ 1,804,204 $ 
- 1,695,732 

- 3,499,936 
- 839,380 

- 4,339,316 

- 924,564 

- $ - $ 
- 98,832 

- 98,832 

- $ - $ 

- 1,023,396 

- $ 8,868,261 $ 

4,618,740 
1,304,306 

-
295,239 
199,283 

5,559 
-

6,423,127 

1,821,941 
1,483,848 

-
3,305,789 

754,645 
-

4,060,434 

2,362,693 

-
73,603 

-
-
-
-

73,603 

-

2,436,296 

6,431,965 
-



         NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR $ 9,891,657 $ - $ 9,891,657 $ 8,868,261 



         
     

     

       
    

    
 

   

 
  

 
 

 
 
 

   
 

 
 
 

         

       
  

         

       
    

         

             
    

             

New Dawn Charter High School 
Statement of Cash Flows 

as of June 30 

2018 2017 

CASH FLOWS - OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Increase (decrease) in net assets $ 1,023,396 $ 2,436,296 
Revenues from School Districts - -
Accounts Receivable - -
Due from School Districts - -
Depreciation 29,210 34,035 
Grants Receivable 178,488 (501,350) 
Due from NYS -
Grant revenues - -
Prepaid Expenses 4,223 (21,098) 
Accounts Payable (114,554) 163,395 
Accrued Expenses - -
Accrued Liabilities - -
Contributions and fund-raising activities - -
Miscellaneous sources - -
Deferred Rent 68,174 86,051 
Interest payments - -
Security deposit - -
Other - -

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES $ 1,188,937 $ 2,197,329 

CASH FLOWS - INVESTING ACTIVITIES $ $ 
Purchase of equipment (7,015) (50,474) 
Other (53,000) (57,165) 

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES $ (60,015) $ (107,639) 

CASH FLOWS - FINANCING ACTIVITIES $ $ 
Principal payments on long-term debt - -
Other - -

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES $ - $ -

NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS $ 1,128,922 $ 2,089,690 
Cash at beginning of year 8,060,301 5,970,611 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR $ 9,189,223 $ 8,060,301 



         
     
     

   
 

 
         

  
 

 
   

    

  
 

   
    

 
     
  

  
  

 
   

  

 

 

New Dawn Charter High School 
Statement of Functional Expenses 

as of June 30 

2018 

No. of 
Positions 

Regular 
Education 

Program Services 
Special 
Education 

Other 
Education 

Total 
Supporting Services 

Fundraising Management 
and General 

Total 

Personnel Services Costs 
Administrative Staff Personnel 
Instructional Personnel 
Non-Instructional Personnel 

Total Salaries and Staff 
Fringe Benefits & Payroll Taxes 
Retirement 
Management Company Fees 
Legal Service 
Accounting / Audit Services 
Other Purchased / Professional / 
Consulting Services 
Building and Land Rent / Lease 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Insurance 
Utilities 
Supplies / Materials 
Equipment / Furnishings 
Staff Development 
Marketing / Recruitment 
Technology 
Food Service 

9.00 
25.00 

3.00 
37.00 

$ 
283,042 
581,370 

62,299 
926,711 
236,939 

38,217 
-
-
-

61,395 

354,529 
14,242 
17,988 
26,451 
22,158 
15,059 

2,370 
924 

64,896 
-

$ 
224,962 
615,249 

38,314 
878,525 
223,290 

36,015 
-
-
-

57,057 

336,094 
13,418 
16,951 
25,075 
13,628 

9,262 
1,441 

569 
61,524 

-

$ 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

$ 
508,004 

1,196,619 
100,613 

1,805,236 
460,229 

74,232 
-
-
-

118,452 

690,623 
27,660 
34,939 
51,526 
35,786 
24,321 

3,811 
1,493 

126,420 
-

$ 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

$ 
304,007 

-
38,480 

342,487 
81,432 
12,858 

-
47,858 
81,375 
45,374 

131,026 
4,789 
6,051 
9,774 

-
-

4,400 
23,983 

-

$ 
304,007 

-
38,480 

342,487 
81,432 
12,858 

-
47,858 
81,375 
45,374 

131,026 
4,789 
6,051 
9,774 

-
-
-

4,400 
23,983 

-
Travel 
Office Expense 
Depreciation 
Other 
Total Expenses 

4,306 
5,281 

12,604 
5,286 

$ 1,809,356 

4,084 
5,007 

11,948 
4,978 

$ 1,698,866 $ 

-
-
-
-
- $ 

8,390 
10,288 
24,552 
10,264 

3,508,222 $ 

- 1,592 
- 1,951 
- 4,658 
- 31,486 
- $ 831,094 $ 

1,592 
1,951 
4,658 
31,486 

831,094 



New Dawn Charter High School
Statement of Functional Expenses

as of June 30

2018

  

         
     
     

2017

 Total 

$ 
812,011 

1,196,619 
139,093 

2,147,723 
541,661 

87,090 
-

47,858 
81,375 

163,826 

$ 
791,271 

1,091,184 
78,733 

1,961,188 
417,783 
159,396 

-
23,838 
84,000 

168,102 

$ 

821,649 
32,449 
40,990 
61,300 
35,786 
24,321 

3,811 
5,893 

150,403 
-

9,982 
12,239 
29,210 
41,750 

4,339,316 $ 

808,074 
41,748 
32,794 
77,297 
72,672 
37,211 

4,233 
5,968 

90,464 
3,153 
7,934 

14,505 
34,035 
16,039 

4,060,434 
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Communication with Those Charged with Governance 

To the Board of Trustees of 
New Dawn Charter High School 

We have audited the financial statements of New Dawn Charter High School (the “School”), as of June
30, 2018 and 2017, and have issued our report thereon dated October 3, 2018. Professional
standards require that we provide you with the following information related to our audits. 

Our Responsibility under Generally Accepted Auditing Standards
As stated in our engagement letter dated June 1, 2018, our responsibility, as described by
professional standards, is to plan and perform our audits to obtain reasonable, but not absolute,
assurance that the financial statements are free of material misstatement and are fairly presented
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Because of the concept of reasonable
assurance and because we did not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is a risk
that material errors, fraud, or other illegal acts may exist and not be detected by us. Our audits of
the financial statements do not relieve you or management of your responsibilities. 

Planned Scope of Audit
We performed our audits according to the plan previously communicated to you in our engagement
letter and subsequent conversations during the planning phase. 

Significant Accounting Policies
Management has the responsibility for selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. In
accordance with the terms of our engagement letter, we will advise management about the
appropriateness of accounting policies and their application. The significant accounting policies
used by the School are described in Note 2 to the financial statements. There were no new 
accounting policies adopted during the year under audit nor was the application of existing policies
changed during the year. 

As part of the lease agreement, the School had an option to buy the building it leases at a purchase 
price of $14,000,000. In August 2018, the school submitted the signed option to purchase the
building along with a $1M check representing a deposit for the purchase. The landlord/seller has
not yet signed the agreement nor deposited the check to acknowledge acceptance. The financial
statements contain a footnote disclosure that informs the reader of the latest information about 
this transaction. 

In addition, in June 2018, the Board of Regents voted to approve and issue a charter to New Dawn
Charter High School II (“New Dawn II”), a charter school developed to replicate the learning
experience of New Dawn Charter High School. The anticipated opening of New Dawn II is scheduled
for the Fall of 2019. The activity of New Dawn II is expected to be consolidated with the School 



  

 
   

   
 

  
 

   
 

 
 
 

  
     

    
  

 
   
     
  

 
     

    
   

 
 

     
  

 
 

  
  

          
  

 
 

   
 

   
   

 
 

 
 

   
   

  
 

under the new name “New Dawn Charter Schools”. New Dawn II did not have any transactions
during the year ended June 30, 2018. The financial statements contain a footnote disclosure that
informs the reader of the latest information about this transaction. 

We noted no other transactions entered into by the School during the year that were both
significant and unusual, and of which, under professional standards, we are required to inform you,
or transactions for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus. 

Accounting Estimates
Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and
are based on management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and 
assumptions about future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of
their significance to the financial statements and because of the possibility that future events
affecting them may differ significantly from those expected. The most sensitive estimates used in 
preparing the financial statements were as follows: 

• The allocation of expenses into program, management and fundraising categories 
• Estimate for collectability of government grants receivable 
• Fixed asset depreciation methods and useful lives 

We evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop the above estimates in determining
that it was reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole. The disclosures in 
the financial statements are neutral, consistent and clear. 

Significant Audit Adjustments
Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified
during the audit, other than those that are trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of
management. 

For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a significant audit adjustment as a
proposed correction of the financial statements that, in our judgment, may not have been detected
except through our auditing procedures. There were no audit adjustments that rose to the level of
being considered significant. There were no un-booked adjustments. 

Disagreements with Management
For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as a
matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, concerning a financial accounting, reporting, or
auditing matter that could be significant to the financial statements or the auditor’s report. We are 
pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the course of our audits. 

Consultations with Other Independent Accountants
In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and
accounting matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation
involves application of an accounting principle to the financial statements or a determination of the
type of auditor’s opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards
require the consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the
relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no such consultations with other accountants. 
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Issues Discussed Prior to Retention of Independent Auditors
We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and
auditing standards, with management prior to retention as the auditors. There were no specific
matters of this nature discussed prior to our retention. 

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit

There were no significant difficulties encountered in performing the audits. 


Management Representations
We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management
representation letter. 

Industry Updates 

We would like to update you on several newly issued standards and provide an overview of other
matters that impact the nonprofit sector. To summarize: 

Accounting Updates 

FASB New Accounting Standard – Accounting Standards Update No. 2018-08
On June 21, 2018, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued Accounting Standards
Update (“ASU”) No. 2018-08, Clarifying the Scope and the Accounting Guidance for Contributions 
Received and Contributions Made. The ASU provides guidance on whether a receipt from a third
party resource provider falls under the contributions standard or whether it is an exchange
transaction. 

When a resource provider does not receive commensurate value, they are required to follow the
contribution guidance. This standard, for the first time, provides information about how to make
this evaluation. The ASU also provides a framework for determining whether a contribution is
conditional or unconditional and for distinguishing a donor-imposed condition from a donor-
imposed restriction. This is important because it impacts when revenue will be recognized. 

Specifically, the ASU explains how a not-for-profit entity determines whether a resource provider is
participating in an exchange transaction. Basically, the not-for-profit should evaluate whether the
resource provider is receiving value in return for the resources transferred based on the following
criteria: 

•	 A resource provider (including a private foundation, a government agency, or other) is
not synonymous with the general public. The indirect benefit received by the public as a
result of the assets transferred is not equivalent to commensurate value received by the
resource provider. 

•	 Execution of a resource provider’s mission or the positive sentiment from acting as a
donor would not constitute commensurate value received by a resource provider for
purposes of determining whether a transfer of assets is a contribution or an exchange. 

This evaluation will have the biggest impact on government grants for those entities that have such
transactions. Under this new guidance, most government grants will likely be evaluated as a 
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contribution rather than an exchange transaction. However, the revenue recognition may not
change in many cases as the contribution is likely to be considered conditional, which has the same
recognition principles as does an exchange transaction. 

The factors to determine whether a contribution is conditional is based on whether the agreement
includes a barrier that must be overcome and either a right of return of assets transferred or a right 
of release of a promisor’s obligation to transfer assets. A probability assessment about whether the
recipient is likely to meet a stipulation is not a factor when determining whether the agreement
contains a barrier. In addition, a contribution containing stipulations that are not clearly 
unconditional shall be presumed to be conditional. 

The ASU modifies the simultaneous release option, currently in GAAP, which allows a not-for-profit 
organization to recognize a restricted contribution directly in net assets without donor restrictions
if the restriction is met in the same period that the revenue is recognized. This option may now be
elected for all restricted contributions that were initially classified as conditional without having to
elect it for all other restricted contributions and investment returns. 

A not-for-profit entity that has not issued, or is not a conduit bond obligor for, securities that are
traded, listed, or quoted on an exchange or an over-the-counter market would apply the new
standard to annual reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2018 (a calendar year
organization will apply for their December 31, 2019 financial statements and a fiscal year entity
will apply during their fiscal year that ends in 2020). 

Early adoption is permitted. 

The ASU should be applied on a modified prospective basis where there is no cumulative effect
adjustment to opening net assets and no restatement of prior period results. 

Retrospective application is also permitted. 

FASB New Accounting Standard – Accounting Standards Update No. 2016-14
On August 18, 2016, the FASB issued an ASU No. 2018-08, Presentation of Financial Statements of 
Not-for-Profit Entities that attempts to improve existing standards for financial statement 
presentation by not-for-profit organizations. 

The new ASU impacts substantially all not-for-profits as well as donors, grantor, creditors, and
others that use their financial statements. That includes charities, foundations, private colleges and
universities, nongovernmental health care providers, cultural institutions, religious organizations,
and trade associations, among others. The major changes to financial reporting of not-for-profit 
organizations can be summarized as follows: 

•	 The streamlining of net assets classes to two: net assets that contain donor restrictions and net
assets that do not contain donor restrictions. This will have a major impact on organizations
with endowments as the financial statements will no longer have a permanently restricted
class of net assets. There will also be a change to how underwater endowments will be
reported, including enhanced disclosures. 

•	 The new regulations retain current requirements to provide information about the nature and
amounts of different types of donor-imposed restrictions, highlighting how those restrictions
affect the use of resources, including liquidity. 
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•	 Removing the "placed in service" option for releasing donor restrictions on capital projects. 

•	 Requiring enhanced disclosures about how an organization defines their measure of 
operations if used on their statement of activities. (See below for additional matters on this
topic that will be in the second work stream.) 

•	 The new standards include some specific requirements directed at improving a financial
statement user’s ability to assess a not-for-profit’s available financial resources and its 
management of liquidity and liquidity risk. Specifically, qualitative information that 
communicates how a not-for-profit manages its liquid available resources to meet cash needs
for general expenditures within one year of the balance sheet date will be required. In
addition, quantitative information that communicates the availability of a not-for-profit’s 
financial assets at the balance sheet date to meet cash needs for general expenditures within
one year of the balance sheet date will be required. Factors to be considered will include
external limits imposed by donors, grantors, laws and contracts with others as well as internal
limits imposed by governing board decisions. 

•	 All not-for-profits are now required to provide expenses by nature and function. This could be
on the face of the statement of activities, as a separate statement or in the notes. 

•	 Allowing the direct method of reporting on the statement of cash flows but not making it a
mandatory requirement. The reconciliation of change in net assets to change in cash flows for
the period will be eliminated if the direct method of reporting is elected to encourage entities
to consider changing to the direct method. 

We have been discussing the changes and the implementation of the standard with the 
management and the board members during our pre-audit and post audit meetings. For 
more information on the implementation guidance, please review Navigating the New NFP 
Reporting Standard article that was recently emailed to you and can be found on our website 
at www.schallandashenfarb.com. 

Due to pushback by major stakeholders, FASB has decided to create a second project to include
some of the more controversial matters of the original exposure draft. Some of those matters could
be summarized as follows: 

•	 How to use, and whether to require nonprofits to use operating measures in the statement
of activities. The conversation will include how to define an operating measure and finding
ways to make financial statements more comparable between different entities. 

•	 Cash flow statements – revisiting whether the direct method will be required. 

We will keep you notified of the progress of this project. 

FASB New Accounting Standard – Accounting Standards Update No. 2016-02
On February 25, 2016, the FASB issued an ASU No. 2016-02, Leases. Under this standard, all leases, 
including operating leases, with terms of more than twelve months will be required to be reflected
as assets and liabilities on the statement of financial position. The asset will be for the rights to use
the property, equipment or space and the liability will be for the total obligations created by that
lease. 
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For most not-for-profit entities, this ASU will be effective for periods beginning after December 15, 
2019, which for practical purposes will be years ending December 31, 2020 and fiscal year entities
that end in 2021. During the time before implementation is required, it is important for you to
determine how this change will impact your organization. Important financial ratios and measures
will change, and that is especially relevant to organizations that have loans with debt covenants. 

FASB New Accounting Standard – Accounting Standards Update No. 2014-09
In May 2014, FASB issued an ASU No. 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers. This 
eliminates the majority of industry specific regulations and focuses more on a principles-based
model. This standard applies to exchange transactions that many nonprofits currently have such as 
tuition, membership dues, licenses and royalties. This standard clearly excludes contributions. 

The five-step revenue model highlights the identification of performance obligations of the contract,
determining the price and allocating that price to the performance obligation so that revenue is
recognized as each performance obligation is satisfied. For nonprofit organizations that do not have
public debt, this standard is applicable for calendar 2019 entities or those with a fiscal year that
ends during 2020. 

IRS Updates 

Tax Cuts and Jobs Act – Tax Reform Bill 
On December 22, 2017, President Trump signed into law H.R. 1, known as the Tax Cuts and Jobs
Act, commonly referred to as the Tax Reform Bill. The bill has many aspects which impact non-
profit organizations: 

•	 Fringe benefit expenses: non-profit organizations are now potentially subject to a new
unrelated business income tax of 21% if they offer certain qualified transportation fringe
benefits such as parking and public transit benefits, effective January 1, 2018. This 
currently may apply to both employers who pay for these benefits or are withholding the
cost of these benefits from the employee’s salary (with the employee receiving the benefits
on a pre-tax basis). Thus, qualified transportation fringe benefits, such as TransitCheck
(which is required by NYC Law to be offered by employers with 20 or more full-time, non-
union employees), could subject non-profit organizations to the new tax.  Such 
organizations would then be required to file a 990-T, Exempt Organization Business Income 
Tax Return. 

In June 2018, the New York State Assembly and Senate passed a bill that decouples the state 
tax code from the federal tax code in regard to this area.  Thus, organizations that are
required to pay the federal tax would not be subject to the state’s 9% tax.  

Additionally, in June 2018, a bill was introduced in the U.S. House of Representatives which 
would completely repeal the unrelated business income tax on these fringe benefits.  

•	 Excise taxes on executive compensation: the bill puts in to place a 21% excise tax on
executive compensation paid by a non-profit organization in excess of $1,000,000. 

•	 Unrelated business income tax: the bill requires organizations that have more than one
unrelated trade or business to compute their unrelated business taxable income for each 
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individual trade or business. Thus, losses from one business may no longer be used to offset
income from another line of business. 

Furthermore, the bill made two changes to individual taxpayer filings that stand to have an impact 
on charitable giving. First, the bill increases the adjusted gross income limitation on cash 
contributions from 50% to 60%.  Second, the bill doubles the standard deduction, beginning in
2018 through 2025, which will have the impact of reducing the number of taxpayers who itemize
their deductions and thus reducing the number of taxpayers for whom the charitable deduction will
be utilized. 

Lastly, of note there are some items that were included in previous versions of the bill that
ultimately did not get included in the final bill: 

•	 The “Johnson Amendment”: the bill ultimately did not modify or repeal the prohibition of
501(c)3 organizations from participating in political campaigns. 

•	 Royalties income: the final bill did not include a provision to impose unrelated business
income taxes on royalties received from licensing an organization’s name or logo. 

•	 Private foundations: ultimately, the bill did not revise the current excise tax structure on net
investment income. 

IRS Online Tools 
In May 2018, the IRS introduced a new online tool designed to provide faster, easier access to
publicly available information about exempt organizations.  The new Tax Exempt Organizations 
Search (“TEOS”) provides an update to EO Select Check. Among the enhancements, the new TEOS 
tool includes images of newly-filed Form 990’s and is mobile-device friendly. 

IRS Issues Revenue Procedure 2018-32 
In May 2018, the IRS issued Revenue Procedure 2018-32 in order to provide more easily accessible
guidance to grantors and contributors to tax-exempt organizations on deductibility and reliance
issues.  The procedure sets forth the extent to which grantors and contributors may rely on the
listing of an organization in the IRS’s databases of organizations eligible to receive tax-deductible 
contributions. 

Tax Exempt and Government Entities Work Plan – FY 2018
On September 28, 2017, the IRS’s Tax Exempt and Government Entities (“TE/GE”) Division issued 
its fiscal year 2018 work plan. 

As noted in the work plan, the Exempt Organizations (“EO”) division of the IRS expects to receive an
increased number of determination applications in FY 2018 and as a result EO plans to implement
revisions to Form 1023-EZ, including a required activity description and additional questions on
gross receipts, asset thresholds and foundation classification. This may result in the average 
processing time for the 1023-EZ to increase. 

Also discussed in the work plan is EO’s desire to continue to produce “Knowledge Management”
products. This would result in the production of issue snapshots and audit tools on topics including
gaming, unrelated business income, organizational test requirements and employment tax. 
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On the compliance side, the work plan mentions the IRS’s intention to focus on examining
supporting organizations that file form 990-N, entities that operated as for-profit entities prior to
obtaining 501(c)(3) status, and organizations with indicators of private benefit or inurement.  

Finally, the IRS stated it will continue to use a data-driven approach to determine which 
organizations it selects for examinations. The work plan outlines that the IRS aims to improve its
990, 990-EZ and 990-PF compliance models. 

Government Auditing Updates 

OMB Procurement Update
As a reminder, procurement rules from Uniform Guidance became effective January 1, 2017 and no
further extensions will be permitted. 

For more information on this, please view an archived version of a webinar that we did on 
this topic at www.schallandashenfarb.com. 

OMB issues memorandum M-18-18 
On June 20, 2018, OMB issued memorandum M-18-18 titled, Implementing Statutory Changes to
the Micro-Purchase and Simplified Acquisition Thresholds for Financial Assistance. The 
memorandum states that increases to the micro-purchase threshold will be $10,000 and the
simplified acquisition threshold will be $250,000 effective upon issuance of this memo. 

New Yellow Book Issued 
In July 2018, the Government Accountability Office released the 2018 revision of Government 
Auditing Standards (often referred to as The Yellow Book or GAGAS). The areas with significant
changes from the previous (2011) edition of The Yellow Book include: 

• A new format and organization 
• Independence 
• CPE 
• Peer review 
• Internal control 
• Waste and abuse 
• Reviews of financial statements 

The most significant changes in this edition of the Yellow Book have to do with nonaudit
independence requirements. 

The 2018 revision supersedes the 2011 Yellow Book, the 2005 Government Auditing Standards: 
Guidance on GAGAS Requirements for Continuing Professional Education and the 2014 Government 
Auditing Standards: Guidance for Understanding the New Peer Review Ratings. 

The 2018 Yellow Book is effective for financial audits, attestation engagements and reviews of
financial statements for periods ending on or after June 30, 2020. It is effective for performance
audits beginning on or after July 1, 2019. Early implementation is not permitted. 
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Proposed Changes to Data Collection Form
The Federal Audit Clearinghouse (FAC) has issued proposed revisions to the data collection form
(DCF) in a recent Federal Register notice. This proposal will not impact 2018 singe audits but if the
revisions are enacted, would impact singe audits for 2019, 2020 and 2021. The following is a
summary of those changes: 
•	 The audit finding information currently required to be include dint he form would be

expanded to include the actual text of the audit finding 
•	 Auditors would be asked to indicate whether there was communication to the auditee in a 

written document relating to any issues that were not an audit finding but warranted the
attention with those charged with governance 

•	 Auditees would be required to include the text of their corrective action plans 
•	 Auditees would also be required to include the text of the notes to the schedule of

expenditures of federal award 

In addition, there will be a mechanism for entities to voluntarily self-report that they did not meet
the threshold to require a single audit and this information would be posted on the FAC web site. 

Independence Issues
Schall & Ashenfarb, CPA’s, LLC is not aware of any relationships that our firm, or any employees
thereof, has with the School or any of its board members that, in our professional judgment may
impair our independence. 

This information is intended solely for the use of the board of trustees, finance committee and
management of New Dawn Charter High School. 

Schall & Ashenfarb 
Certified Public Accountants, LLC 

October 3, 2018 
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Exhibit 2

October 3, 2018 

Schall & !shenfarb, CP!’s, LLC 
307 Fifth Avenue, 15th Floor 
New York, NY 10016 

This representation letter is provided in connection with your audit of the financial statements of 
New Dawn Charter High School, which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 
2018 and 2017, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the 
year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion as to whether the financial statements are presented fairly, in all material respects, in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States (U.S. GAAP). 

Certain representations in this letter are described as being limited to matters that are material. 
Items are considered material, regardless of size, if they involve an omission or misstatement of 
accounting information that, in light of surrounding circumstances, makes it probable that the 
judgment of a reasonable person relying on the information would be changed or influenced by the 
omission or misstatement. An omission or misstatement that is monetarily small in amount could 
be considered material as a result of qualitative factors. 

We confirm, to the best of our knowledge and belief, as of October 3, 2018, the following 
representations made to you during your audit. 

Financial Statements 

1.	 We have fulfilled our responsibilities, as set out in the terms of the audit engagement letter 
dated June 1, 2018, including our responsibility for the preparation and fair presentation of 
the financial statements, in accordance with US GAAP. 

2.	 The financial statements referred to above are fairly presented in conformity with U.S. 
GAAP. 

3.	 We acknowledge our responsibility for the design, implementation, and maintenance of 
internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements 
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

4.	 We acknowledge our responsibility for the design, implementation, and maintenance of 
internal control to prevent and detect fraud. 
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Form 990 
Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax 

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) 

OMB No. 1545-0047 

2016 

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

G Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. 
G Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. 

Open to Public 
Inspection 

A For the 2016 calendar year, or tax year beginning 7/01 , 2016, and ending 6/30 , 2017 
Employer identification numberC DCheck if applicable:B 

Address change 

Name change 

Initial return 

Final return/terminated 

$Gross receiptsAmended return G 
Is this a group return for subordinates?H(a)Name and address of principal officer:FApplication pending Yes No 

H(b) Are all subordinates included? Yes No 
If 'No,' attach a list. (see instructions) 

H( )Tax-exempt status 501(c)(3) 501(c) (insert no.) 4947(a)(1) or 527I 

Group exemption numberJ Website: G H(c) G 
GForm of organization: Corporation Trust  Association Other Year of formation: State of legal domicile:K ML 

Part I Summary 
Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities:1

 if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.Check this box G2 
Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3 3 
Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .4 4 
Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2016 (Part V, line 2a). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .5 5 
Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .6 6 
Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .7a 7a 

Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .b 7b 

Prior Year Current Year 

Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .8 

Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .9 

Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .10 

Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11e) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .11 

Total revenue ' add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12). . . . . .12 

Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .13 

Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .14 

Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10). . . . . .15 

Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .16 a 

Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) Gb 

Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .17 

Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25). . . . . . . . . . . . . .18 

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .19 

End of YearBeginning of Current Year 

Total assets (Part X, line 16). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .20 

Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .21 

Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .22 

Part II Signature Block 

New Dawn Charter High School 
242 Hoyt Street
Brooklyn, NY 11217 

X 

www.ndchsbrooklyn.org 

8,868,261.6,431,965. 
291,025.41,579. 

9,159,286.6,473,544. 

2,436,296.2,247,680. 
4,060,434.3,629,514. 
1,522,067.1,248,422. 

2,538,367.2,381,092. 

6,496,730.5,877,194. 

5,559.15,569. 

6,491,171.5,861,625. 

0. 
0. 
0 
46 
6 
6 

NY2012X 

6,496,730. 

X 

New Dawn Charter High School provides 
over-aged and under-credited students 15 - 21 years of age the opportunity to 
return to school and obtain a high school diploma through a rigorous NYSED 
standards-based education program. 

Same As C Above 
Sara Asmussen 

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and 
complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge. 

A Signature of officer DateSign 
Here A 

Type or print name and title 

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check 

self-emPaid 
GFirm's namePreparer 
GUse Only Firm'sFirm's address

 Phone 

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes  No 

Executive DirectorSara M. Asmussen 

X 

Michael Schall 
SCHALL & ASHENFARB CPAS 
307 5th Ave, 15th Floor 
NEW YORK, NY 10016-6517 

Michael Schall 

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. TEEA0113L 11/16/16 Form 990 (2016) 
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Page 2Form 990 (2016) New Dawn Charter High School 
Part III Statement of Program Service Accomplishments 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part III. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

1	 Briefly describe the organization's mission: 

New Dawn Charter High School provides over-aged and under-credited students 15 - 21 
years of age the opportunity to return to school and obtain a high school diploma 
through a rigorous NYSED standards-based education program. 

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the prior 

Form 990 or 990-EZ? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes X No 

If 'Yes,' describe these new services on Schedule O. 

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?. . . . . Yes X No 

If 'Yes,' describe these changes on Schedule O. 

4	 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses. 
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, 
and revenue, if any, for each program service reported. 

4 a  (Code: ) (Expenses $ 3,305,789. including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ ) 

See Schedule O 

4 b  (Code: ) (Expenses $	 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ ) 

4 c  (Code: ) (Expenses $	 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ ) 

4 d  Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.) 

(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ ) 

4 e  Total program service expenses G 3,305,789. 
BAA TEEA0102L 11/16/16 Form 990 (2016) 
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Part IV
 
Form 990 (2016) New Dawn Charter High School 

Checklist of Required Schedules 
Yes No 

1	 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If 'Yes,' complete 
Schedule A. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . X
1
 

X
2	 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
 

3	 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates 
for public office? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part I. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . X
3
 

4	 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election 
in effect during the tax year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part II. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . X
4
 

5	 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, 
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part III. . . . . . . . X
5
 

6	 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right 
to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, 
Part I . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . X
6
 

7	 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, the 
environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part II . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . X
7
 

8	 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If 'Yes,' 
complete Schedule D, Part III. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . X
8
 

9	 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian
 
for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation
 
services? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part IV . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
 X
9
 

10	 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, 
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part V. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . X
10
 

11	 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is 'Yes', then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX,
 
or X as applicable.
 

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule 
D, Part VI. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . X
11 a 

b Did the organization report an amount for investments ' other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
 
assets reported in Part X, line 16? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VII . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
 X
11 b 

c Did the organization report an amount for investments ' program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total 
assets reported in Part X, line 16? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VIII. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . X
11 c 

d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported 
in Part X, line 16? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part IX . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . X
11 d 

X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X. . . . . . . 11 e 

f	 Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses 
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X. . . . . X
11 f 

12 a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,' complete
 
Schedule D, Parts XI and XII . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
 X
12a 

b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,' and 
if the organization answered 'No' to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . X
12 b 

X
13	 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule E. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13
 

X
14 a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 14a 

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, 
business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued 
at $100,000 or more? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . X
14b 

15	 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any 
foreign organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . X
15
 

16	 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to 
or for foreign individuals? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . X
16
 

17	 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
 
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part I (see instructions) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
 X
17
 

18	 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII,
 
lines 1c and 8a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part II . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
 X
18
 

19	 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If 'Yes,' 
complete Schedule G, Part III. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . X
19
 

BAA	 TEEA0103L 11/16/16 Form 990 (2016) 



 

 Page 4
 

Part IV
 
Form 990 (2016) New Dawn Charter High School 

Checklist of Required Schedules (continued) 
Yes No 

X
20a20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule H. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

b If 'Yes' to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 20b 

21	 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or 
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule I, Parts I and II. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . X
21
 

22	 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on Part IX,
 
column (A), line 2? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule I, Parts I and III. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
 X
22
 

23	 Did the organization answer 'Yes' to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current 
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If 'Yes,' complete 
Schedule J. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . X
23
 

24 a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of 
the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If 'Yes,' answer lines 24b through 24d and 
complete Schedule K. If 'No, 'go to line 25a. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . X
24a 

b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 24b 

c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease 
any tax-exempt bonds? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 24c 

d Did the organization act as an 'on behalf of' issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 24d 

25 a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit 
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part I. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . X
25a 

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and 
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If 'Yes,' complete 
Schedule L, Part I. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . X
25b 

26	 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or 
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? 
If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part II. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . X
26
 

27	 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial 
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member 
of any of these persons? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part III. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . X
27
 

28	 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
 
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
 

X
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 28a 

b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,' complete 
Schedule L, Part IV . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . X
28b 

c An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an 
officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . X
28c 

X
29	 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule M. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 29
 

30	 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation 
contributions? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule M. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . X
30
 

X
31	 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule N, Part I. . . . . . . . 31
 

32	 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If 'Yes,' complete 
Schedule N, Part II. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . X
32
 

33	 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations sections 
301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part I. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . X
33
 

34	 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part II, III, or IV,
 
and Part V, line 1. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
 X
34
 

X
35 a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 35a 

b If 'Yes' to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled 
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 35b 

36	 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related 
organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . X
36
 

37	 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization and that is 
treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part VI . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . X
37
 

38	 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19? 
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . X
38
 

BAA	 Form 990 (2016) 

TEEA0104L 11/16/16 
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Part V 
Form 990 (2016) New Dawn Charter High School 

Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance 
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Yes No 

1 a  Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 a  6 
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable. . . . . . . . . . . . 1 b  0 
c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
 

(gambling) winnings to prize winners?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


2 a  Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State-
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return. . . . . . 
 2 a  46 

b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
 

3 a  Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
 X 
b If 'Yes,' has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If 'No' to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

4 a  At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
 
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?. . . . . . . . . . 
 X 

b If 'Yes,' enter the name of the foreign country: G 

1 c  

2 b  

3 a  

3 b  

4 a  

5 a  

5 b  

5 c  

6 a  

6 b  

7 a  

7 b  

7 c  

7 e  

7 f  

7 g  

7 h  

8 

9 a  

9 b  

12 a 

13 a 

X 

X 

See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR). 

5 a  Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?. . . . . . . . . . . . . 

c If 'Yes,' to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

6 a  Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization 
solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

b If 'Yes,' did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts were 
not tax deductible?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c). 

a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and 
services provided to the payor?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

b If 'Yes,' did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required to file 
Form 8282?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

d If 'Yes,' indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7 d  

e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?. . . . . . . . . . . 

f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 
as required?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a 
Form 1098-C?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the sponsoring 

organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. 

a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter: 

a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10 a
 

b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities . . . . . 
 10 b 

11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter: 

a Gross income from members or shareholders. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11 a 

b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
 
against amounts due or received from them.). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
 11 b 

12 a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

b If 'Yes,' enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year. . . . . . . . 12 b 

13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. 

a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O. 

b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in 
which the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13 b
 

c Enter the amount of reserves on hand. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
 13 c 

14 a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

b If 'Yes,' has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If 'No,' provide an explanation in Schedule O. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

X
 
X
 

X
 

X
 

X
 

X
 
X
 

X
14 a 

14 b 

BAA TEEA0105L 11/16/16 Form 990 (2016) 
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Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each 'Yes' response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for 
a 'No' response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in 
Schedule O. See instructions. 
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . X 

Section A. Governing Body and Management 
Yes No 

Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year. . . . . . .1 a  1 a  
If there are material differences in voting rights among members 
of the governing body, or if the governing body delegated broad 
authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O. 

Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . . . . . .b 1 b  

Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other2 
officer, director, trustee, or key employee?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2 

Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision3 
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 

Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents4 

since the prior Form 990 was filed? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4 

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 55 

Did the organization have members or stockholders?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 66 

Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or more7 a  
members of the governing body?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7 a  

Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,b 
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7 b  

Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by8 
the following: 

The governing body?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . a 8 a  

Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .b 8 b  

Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the9 
organization's mailing address? If 'Yes,' provide the names and addresses in Schedule O. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9 X 

X 
X 

X 

X 

X 
X 
X 

X 

X 

6 

6 

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.) 

Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .10 a 

b If 'Yes,' did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates, and branches to ensure their 
operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .11 a 

b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. 

Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If 'No,' go to line 13. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .12 a 

b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise 
to conflicts?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If 'Yes,' describe inc 
Schedule O how this was done. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .13 

Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .14 

Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent15 
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? 

The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .a 

Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . b 

If 'Yes' to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions). 

16 a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a 
taxable entity during the year?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

b If 'Yes,' did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its 
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the 
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

See Schedule O 

See Schedule O 

See Schedule O 
See Schedule O 

Yes No 

10 a X 

10 b 

11 a X 

12 a X 

12 b X 

12 c X 
13 X 
14 X 

15 a X 
15 b X 

16 a X 

16 b 

Section C. Disclosure 
17	 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed G None 
18	 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
 

for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
 

Own website Other (explain in Schedule O)Another's website Upon requestX 
19	 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available to
 

the public during the tax year.
 See Schedule O 
20	 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: G 

Sara Asmussen 232 Hoyt Street Brooklyn NY 11217 
BAA	 TEEA0106L 11/16/16 Form 990 (2016) 
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Part VII 
Form 990 (2016) New Dawn Charter High School 

Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors 
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees 
1 a  Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the 
organization's tax year. 

? List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of 
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid. 

? List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of 'key employee.' 

? List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) 
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the 
organization and any related organizations. 

? List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations. 

? List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the 
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations. 

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated 
employees; and former such persons. 

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee. 

(A) 
Name and Title 

(B) 
Average 
hours 
per 

week 
(list any 
hours for 
related 

organiza-
tions 
below 
dotted 
line) 

(C) 

Position (do not check more 
than one box, unless person 

is both an officer and a 
director/trustee) 

(D) 
Reportable 

compensation from 
the organization 
(W-2/1099-MISC) 

(E) 
Reportable 

compensation from 
related organizations 

(W-2/1099-MISC) 

(F) 
Estimated 

amount of other 
compensation 

from the 
organization 
and related 

organizations 

(1) Ronald Tabano 
Chair 

10 
0 X X 0. 0. 0. 

(2) Leslie Winter 
Vice-Chair 

2 
0 X X 0. 0. 0. 

(3) Samir Souidi 
Secretary 

2 
0 X X 0. 0. 0. 

(4) George Crowley 
Treasurer 

4 
0 X X 0. 0. 0. 

(5) Esosa Ogbahon 
Member 

3 
0 X 0. 0. 0. 

(6) Phil Weitzman 
Member 

3 
0 X 0. 0. 0. 

(7) Sara M. Asmussen 
Executive Dir. 

50 
0 X 141,834. 0. 30,035. 

(8) Lisa DiGuadio 
Principal 

50 
0 X 113,618. 0. 29,135. 

(9) 

(10) 

(11) 

(12) 

(13) 

(14) 

BAA TEEA0107L 11/16/16 Form 990 (2016) 
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Part VII 
Form 990 (2016) New Dawn Charter High School 

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued) 

255,452. 0. 59,170. 
0. 0. 0. 

255,452. 0. 59,170. 

(B) (C) 

Position 
(D) (E) (F)Average (do not check more than one(A) 

hours box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable EstimatedName and title per officer and a director/trustee) compensation from compensation from amount of other
week the organization related organizations compensation

(list any (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
hours organization
for and related

related organizations
organiza 
- tions 
below 
dotted 
line) 

(15) 

(16) 

(17) 

(18) 

(19) 

(20) 

(21) 

(22) 

(23) 

(24) 

(25) 

Sub-total. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 b  G 

Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .c G 

Total (add lines 1b and 1c). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .d G 

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable compensation 

from the organization G 2 

3 

4 

5 

Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee 
on line 1a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such individual . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from 
the organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for 
such individual. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual 
for services rendered to the organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such person . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Yes No 

3 X 

4 X 

5 X 
Section B. Independent Contractors 

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of 
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year. 

(A) 
Name and business address 

(B) 
Description of services 

(C) 
Compensation 

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than 

$100,000 of compensation from the organization G 0 
BAA TEEA0108L 11/16/16 Form 990 (2016) 



 

 Page 9Form 990 (2016) New Dawn Charter High School 
Part VIII Statement of Revenue 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

(A) (B) (C) 
Total revenue Related or Unrelated 

exempt business 
function revenue 
revenue 

Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f:g $ 
GTotal. Add lines 1a-1f. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .h 

Business Code 

2 a  

b 

c 

d 

e 

All other program service revenue. . . .f 

GTotal. Add lines 2a-2f. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .g 

Investment income (including dividends, interest and3 
Gother similar amounts). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

GIncome from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds. . ..4 

GRoyalties. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .5 
(i) Real (ii) Personal 

Gross rents. . . . . . . . . .6 a  

Less: rental expensesb 

Rental income or (loss). . . .c 

GNet rental income or (loss). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .d 
(i) Securities (ii) Other

Gross amount from sales of7 a  
assets other than inventory 

Less: cost or other basisb 
and sales expenses. . . . . . . 

Gain or (loss). . . . . . . .c 

Net gain or (loss) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Gd 

Gross income from fundraising events8 a  
(not including. .$ 
of contributions reported on line 1c). 

See Part IV, line 18. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . a 

Less: direct expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .b b 

GNet income or (loss) from fundraising events. . . . . . . . . .c 

Gross income from gaming activities.9 a  
See Part IV, line 19. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . a 

Less: direct expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .b b 

GNet income or (loss) from gaming activities . . . . . . . . . . .c 

Gross sales of inventory, less returns10 a 
and allowances. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . a 

Less: cost of goods sold. . . . . . . . . . . . .b b 

GNet income or (loss) from sales of inventory . . . . . . . . . .c 
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code 

11 a 

b 

c 

All other revenue. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .d 

GTotal. Add lines 11a-11d. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .e 

GTotal revenue. See instructions . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .12 

6,491,171. 

5,559. 5,559. 

6,496,730. 5,559. 0. 0. 

1 a  Federated campaigns . . . . . . . . . 

b Membership dues. . . . . . . . . . . . . 

c Fundraising events. . . . . . . . . . . . 

d Related organizations . . . . . . . . . 

e Government grants (contributions). . . . . 

f	 All other contributions, gifts, grants, and 
similar amounts not included above. . . . 

1 a  

1 b  

1 c  

1 d  

1 e  6,417,568. 

1 f  73,603. 

(D) 
Revenue 

excluded from tax 
under sections 

512-514 

BAA	 TEEA0109L 11/16/16 Form 990 (2016) 



 Page 10Form 990 (2016) New Dawn Charter High School 
Part IX Statement of Functional Expenses 
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A). 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

(A) (B) (C) (D)Do not include amounts reported on lines Total expenses Management and FundraisingProgram service6b, 7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. 

1	 Grants and other assistance to domestic 
organizations and domestic governments. 
See Part IV, line 21. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Grants and other assistance to domestic2 
individuals. See Part IV, line 22. . . . . . . . . . . . . 

3 Grants and other assistance to foreign 
organizations, foreign governments, and for-
eign individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16. 

4 Benefits paid to or for members. . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Compensation of current officers, directors,5 
trustees, and key employees. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Compensation not included above, to6 
disqualified persons (as defined under 
section 4958(f)(1)) and persons described 
in section 4958(c)(3)(B). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

7 Other salaries and wages. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Pension plan accruals and contributions8 
(include section 401(k) and 403(b) 
employer contributions) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

9 Other employee benefits . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

10 Payroll taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

11 Fees for services (non-employees): 

a Management . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

b Legal . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

c Accounting. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

d Lobbying. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17 . . . 

f Investment management fees. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column 
(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule O.). . . . . 

12 Advertising and promotion. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

13 Office expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

14 Information technology. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

15 Royalties. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

16 Occupancy. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

17 Travel. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

18 Payments of travel or entertainment 
expenses for any federal, state, or local 
public officials. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings . . . . 

20 Interest . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

21 Payments to affiliates. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization. . . . 

23 Insurance . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not 
covered above (List miscellaneous expenses 
in line 24e. If line 24e amount exceeds 10% 
of line 25, column (A) amount, list line 24e 
expenses on Schedule O.). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

a Curriculum and classroom 
b Repairs and maintenance 
c Supplies and materials 
d Other 
e All other expenses. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e. . . . 

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if 
the organization reported in column (B) 
joint costs from a combined educational 
campaign and fundraising solicitation. 
Check here G if following 
SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

BAA 

expenses general expenses expenses 

0. 
1,705,736. 

103,000. 
241,219. 
173,790. 

314,622. 

0. 
1,434,920. 

86,486. 
202,544. 
145,926. 

264,578. 

275,940. 121,794. 

90,464. 

885,371. 
7,934. 

76,101. 

744,804. 
6,674. 

34,035. 
32,794. 

28,631. 
27,588. 

72,672. 
41,748. 
37,211. 
16,039. 
27,859. 

4,060,434. 

72,672. 
35,123. 
37,211. 

20,737. 
3,305,789. 

TEEA0110L 11/16/16 

0. 
270,816. 

16,514. 
38,675. 
27,864. 

50,044. 

0. 

0. 

154,146. 

14,363. 

140,567. 
1,260. 

5,404. 
5,206. 

6,625. 

16,039. 
7,122. 

754,645. 0. 

Form 990 (2016) 
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Part X Balance Sheet 
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

(A) (B) 
Beginning of year End of year 

Cash ' non-interest-bearing. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1 1 

Savings and temporary cash investments. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2 2 

Pledges and grants receivable, net. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3 3 

Accounts receivable, net. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .4 4 

Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,5 
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete 
Part II of Schedule L . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5 

Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under6 
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing 
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' 
beneficiary organizations (see instructions). Complete Part II of Schedule L . . . . . . 6 

Notes and loans receivable, net. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .7 7 

Inventories for sale or use. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .8 8 

Prepaid expenses and deferred charges . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .9 9 

Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other basis.10 a 
Complete Part VI of Schedule D. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10a 

Less: accumulated depreciation. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .b 10b 10 c 

Investments ' publicly traded securities. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .11 11 

Investments ' other securities. See Part IV, line 11 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1212 

Investments ' program-related. See Part IV, line 11. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .13 13 

Intangible assets. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .14 14 

Other assets. See Part IV, line 11. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .15 15 

Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .16 16 

Accounts payable and accrued expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .17 17 

Grants payable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1818 

Deferred revenue . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .19 19 

Tax-exempt bond liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .20 20 

Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D . . . . . . . . . . .21 21 

Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,22 
key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons. 
Complete Part II of Schedule L. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 22 

Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .23 23 

Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .24 24 

Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third parties,25 
and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of Schedule D . 25 

Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2626 

and completeOrganizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here G 

lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. 

Unrestricted net assets. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .27 27 

Temporarily restricted net assets. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .28 28 

Permanently restricted net assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .29 29 

Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here G 

and complete lines 30 through 34. 

Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .30 30 

Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .31 31 

Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds. . . . . . . . . . . . .32 32 

Total net assets or fund balances . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .33 33 

Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .34 34 

New Dawn Charter High School 

5,065,972. 7,153,751. 
979,639. 981,550. 
17,096. 518,446. 

118,003. 139,101. 

355,768. 
227,690. 54,474. 128,078. 

238,360. 238,360. 
6,473,544. 9,159,286. 

41,579. 204,974. 

86,051. 
41,579. 291,025. 

X 

6,431,965. 8,868,261. 

6,431,965. 8,868,261. 
6,473,544. 9,159,286. 

BAA Form 990 (2016) 
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 Page 12Form 990 (2016) New Dawn Charter High School 
Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 6,496,730. 
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2 4,060,434. 
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 2,436,296. 
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4 6,431,965. 
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5 

6 Donated services and use of facilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6 

7 Investment expenses. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7 

8 Prior period adjustments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8 

9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9 0. 
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33, 

column (B)) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10 8,868,261. 
Part XII Financial Statements and Reporting 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Yes No 

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: Cash Accrual Other1 

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked 'Other,' explain 
in Schedule O. 

Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2 a  2 a  

If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a 
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both: 

Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis 

Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .b 2 b  

If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate 
basis, consolidated basis, or both: 

Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis 

c If 'Yes' to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit, 
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2 c  

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain 
in Schedule O. 
As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single3 a  
Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . a3 

If 'Yes,' did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required auditb 
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 b  

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

BAA Form 990 (2016) 

TEEA0112L 11/16/16 



 

 

 

 

 

  

OMB No. 1545-0047Public Charity Status and Public Support 
SCHEDULE A 

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 2016(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. 

G Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. 
Open to PublicG Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions isDepartment of the Treasury Inspection

Internal Revenue Service at www.irs.gov/form990. 
Name of the organization Employer identification number 

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.Part I 
New Dawn Charter High School 

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.) 

1 

X 
A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).
 

2
 A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)
 

3
 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
 

4
 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's 

name, city, and state: 

5 An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in 
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II.) 

6 A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v). 

7 
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described 
in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.) 

8 A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.) 

An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college 

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or 

university: 

9 

10 An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33-1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts 
from activities related to its exempt functions'subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33-1/3% of its support from gross 
investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after 
June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part III.) 

11 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4). 

12 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one 
or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in 
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g. 

a Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving the supported 
organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting organization. You must 
complete Part IV, Sections A and B. 

b Type II. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having control or 
management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported organization(s). You 
must complete Part IV, Sections A and C. 

c Type III functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with, its supported 
organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E. 

d Type III non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s) that is not 
functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness requirement (see 
instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V. 

e Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II, Type III functionally
 
integrated, or Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organization.
 

f Enter the number of supported organizations. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s). 

(i) Name of supported  organization (ii) EIN (iii) Type of organization 
(described on lines 1-10 
above (see instructions)) 

(iv) Is the 
organization listed 
in your governing 

document? 

(v) Amount of monetary 
support (see instructions) 

(vi) Amount of other 
support (see instructions) 

Yes No 

(A) 

(B) 

(C) 

(D) 

(E) 

Total 

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016 
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Part II Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) 
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part III. If the 
organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.) 

Section A. Public Support 

Calendar year (or fiscal year 
beginning in) G 

(a) 2012 (b) 2013 (c) 2014 (d) 2015 (e) 2016 (f) Total 

Gifts, grants, contributions, and1 
membership fees received. (Do not
include any 'unusual grants.'). . . . . . . . 

Tax revenues levied for the2 
organization's benefit and 
either paid to or expended 
on its behalf. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

The value of services or3 
facilities furnished by a 
governmental unit to the 
organization without charge. . . . 

Total. Add lines 1 through 3 . . .4 

The portion of total5 
contributions by each person 
(other than a governmental 
unit or publicly supported 
organization) included on line 1 
that exceeds 2% of the amount 
shown on line 11, column (f). . . 

Public support. Subtract line 56 
from line 4 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Section B. Total Support 

Calendar year (or fiscal year 
beginning in) G 

Amounts from line 4 . . . . . . . . . .7 

Gross income from interest,8 
dividends, payments received 
on securities loans, rents, 
royalties and income from 
similar sources . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Net income from unrelated9 
business activities, whether or 
not the business is regularly 
carried on. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Other income. Do not include10 
gain or loss from the sale of 
capital assets (Explain in 
Part VI.) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Total support. Add lines 711 
through 10 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

12 

(a) 2012 (b) 2013 (c) 2014 (d) 2015 (e) 2016 (f) Total 

Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 

13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
 
organization, check this box and stop here . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . G
 

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage 
14 Public support percentage for 2016 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 14 % 

15 Public support percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part II, line 14. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15 % 

16a 33-1/3% support test'2016. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box 
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . G 

b 33-1/3% support test'2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box 
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . G 

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test'2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% 
or more, and if the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how 
the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. . . . . . . . . . . G 

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test'2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% 
or more, and if the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the 
organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . G 

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions. . . . G 

BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016 
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Part III Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2) 
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II. If the organization 
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.) 

Section A. Public Support 

Gifts, grants, contributions,1 
and membership fees 
received. (Do not include 
any 'unusual grants.') . . . . . . . . . 

Gross receipts from admissions,2 
merchandise sold or services 
performed, or facilities 
furnished in any activity that is 
related to the organization's 
tax-exempt purpose. . . . . . . . . . . 

Gross receipts from activities3 
that are not an unrelated trade 
or business under section 513 . 

Tax revenues levied for the4 
organization's benefit and 
either paid to or expended on 
its behalf. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
The value of services or5 
facilities furnished by a 
governmental unit to the 
organization without charge. . . . 

Total. Add lines 1 through 5 . . .6 
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 

2, and 3 received from 
disqualified persons. . . . . . . . . . . 

b Amounts included on lines 2 
and 3 received from other than 
disqualified persons that 
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 
1% of the amount on line 13 
for the year. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) G (b) 2013 (c) 2014 (d) 2015 (e) 2016 (f) Total(a) 2012 

Add lines 7a and 7b. . . . . . . . . . .c 

Public support. (Subtract line8 
7c from line 6.). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Section B. Total Support 

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) G 

Amounts from line 6 . . . . . . . . . .9 

10a Gross income from interest, dividends, 
payments received on securities loans, 
rents, royalties and income from 
similar sources . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

b Unrelated business taxable 
income (less section 511 
taxes) from businesses 
acquired after June 30, 1975. . . 

Add lines 10a and 10b . . . . . . . .c 
Net income from unrelated business11 
activities not included in line 10b, 
whether or not the business is 
regularly carried on. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Other income. Do not include12 
gain or loss from the sale of 
capital assets (Explain in 
Part VI.) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

13 Total support. (Add Iines 9, 
10c, 11, and 12.) . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

14 

(a) 2012 (b) 2013 (c) 2014 (d) 2015 (e) 2016 (f) Total 

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) 
organization, check this box and stop here . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . G 

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage 
Public support percentage for 2016 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .15 15 % 
Public support percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part III, line 15 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .16 16 % 

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage 
Investment income percentage for 2016 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .17 17 % 
Investment income percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part III, line 17. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .18 18 % 

19a 33-1/3% support tests'2016. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33-1/3%, and line 17 
is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . . . . . . . G 

b 33-1/3% support tests'2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33-1/3%, and 
line 18 is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . G 

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions. . . . . . . . . . . . . . G 

BAA TEEA0403L 09/28/16 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016 
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Part IV Supporting Organizations 
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part I, complete Sections 
A and B. If you checked 12b of Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part I, complete 
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.) 

Section A. All Supporting Organizations 

Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing documents?1 
If 'No,' describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by class or purpose, describe 
the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status under section2 
509(a)(1) or (2)? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported organization was 
described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If 'Yes,' answer (b)3a 
and (c) below. 

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and 
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI when and how the organization 
made the determination. 

c Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) 
purposes? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ('foreign supported organization')? If 'Yes' and4a 
if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below. 

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign supported 
organization? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion despite being controlled 
or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 

c Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination under 
sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI what controls the organization used to ensure that 
all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) purposes. 

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If 'Yes,' answer (b)5a 
and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN numbers of the supported 
organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action; (iii) the authority under the 
organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action was accomplished (such as by 
amendment to the organizing document). 

Type I or Type II only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already designated in theb 
organization's organizing document? 

c Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to 
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited by one 
or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or benefit one or more of 
the filing organization's supported organizations? If 'Yes,' provide detail in Part VI. 

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor7 
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with 
regard to a substantial contributor? If 'Yes,' complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7? If 'Yes,'8 
complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more disqualified persons 
as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? 
If 'Yes,' provide detail in Part VI. 

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which the 
supporting organization had an interest? If 'Yes,' provide detail in Part VI. 

c Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit from, 
assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If 'Yes,' provide detail in Part VI. 

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section 4943(f) (regarding 
certain Type II supporting organizations, and all Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organizations)? If 'Yes,' 
answer 10b below. 

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to determineb 
whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 

Yes No 

1 

2 

3a 

3b 

3c 

4a 

4b 

4c 

5a 

5b 

5c 

6 

7 

8 

9a 

9b 

9c 

10a 

10b 
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Supporting Organizations (continued)Part IV 
Yes No 

Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?11 

a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c) below, the 
governing body of a supported organization? 11a 

A family member of a person described in (a) above?b b11

c 11c A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If 'Yes' to a, b, or c, provide detail in Part VI. 

New Dawn Charter High School 

Section B. Type I Supporting Organizations 

1 

2 

Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint 
or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the tax year? If 'No,' describe in 
Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities. 
If the organization had more than one supported organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove 
directors or trustees were allocated among the supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, 
applied to such powers during the tax year. 

Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported organization(s) 
that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI how providing such 
benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the 
supporting organization. 

Yes No 

1 

2 

Section C. Type II Supporting Organizations 

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors or trustees 
of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If 'No,' describe in Part VI how control or management of the 
supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed the supported organization(s). 

Yes No 

1 

Section D. All Type III Supporting Organizations 

1 

2 

3 

Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the 
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax 
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the 
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 

Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported 
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If 'No,' explain in Part VI how 
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 

By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a significant 
voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's income or assets at 
all times during the tax year? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI the role the organization's supported organizations played 
in this regard. 

Yes No 

1 

2 

3 

Section E. Type III Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations 

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions). 

a The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below. 

b The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below. 

c The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions). 

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. 

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of the 
supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If 'Yes,' then in Part VI identify those supported
organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes, how the organization was 
responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined that these activities constituted 
substantially all of its activities. 

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more of 
the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI the reasons for 
the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these activities but for the 
organization's involvement. 

Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.3 

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or trustees of 
each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each of its 
supported organizations? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 

Yes No 

2a 

2b 

3a 

3b 
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instructions. All other Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E. 

Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting OrganizationsPart V 

Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See 

Section A ' Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year (B) Current Year 
(optional) 

1 Net short-term capital gain 1 

2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2 

3 Other gross income (see instructions) 3 

4 Add lines 1 through 3. 4 

5 Depreciation and depletion 5 

6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection of gross 
income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of property held for 
production of income (see instructions) 6 

7 Other expenses (see instructions) 7 

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4). 8 

Section B ' Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year (B) Current Year 
(optional) 

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see instructions for short 
tax year or assets held for part of year): 

a Average monthly value of securities a1 

b Average monthly cash balances b1 

c Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c 

d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) 1d 

e Discount claimed for blockage or other 
factors (explain in detail in Part VI): 

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2 

3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d. 3 

4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount, 
see instructions). 4 

5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5 

6 Multiply line 5 by .035. 6 

7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7 

8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8 

Section C ' Distributable Amount Current Year 

1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A) 1 

2 Enter 85% of line 1. 2 

3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A) 3 

4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3. 4 

5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5 

6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to emergency 
temporary reduction (see instructions). 6 

7 Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type III supporting organization 
(see instructions). 

BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016 
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Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)Part V 
Current YearSection D ' Distributions 

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes 

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported organizations, 
in excess of income from activity 

3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations 

4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets 

5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required) 

6 Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions. 

7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6. 

8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive (provide details 
in Part VI). See instructions. 

9 Distributable amount for 2016 from Section C, line 6 

10 Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount 

(i) (ii) (iii) 
Excess Underdistributions DistributableSection E ' Distribution Allocations (see instructions) 

Distributions Pre-2016 Amount for 2016 

1 Distributable amount for 2016 from Section C, line 6 

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2016 (reasonable 
cause required ' explain in Part VI). See instructions. 

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2016: 

a 

b 

c From 2013 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

d From 2014 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

e From 2015 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

f Total of lines 3a through e 

g Applied to underdistributions of prior years 

h Applied to 2016 distributable amount 

i Carryover from 2011 not applied (see instructions) 

j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f. 

4 Distributions for 2016 from Section D, 
line 7: $ 

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years 

b Applied to 2016 distributable amount 

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.c 

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2016, if any. 
Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater than 
zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions. 

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2016. Subtract lines 3h and 4b 
from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See 
instructions. 

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2017. Add lines 3j and 4c. 

8 Breakdown of line 7: 

a 

b Excess from 2013. . . . . . . 

c Excess from 2014. . . . . . . 

d Excess from 2015. . . . . . . 

e Excess from 2016. . . . . . . 

BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Part VI
 Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b;Part III, line 12; Part IV,
 
Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1;
 
Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
 
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
 
(See instructions.)
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OMB No. 1545-0047
Supplemental Financial StatementsSCHEDULE D 

(Form 990) G Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, 2016
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. 

G Attach to Form 990. Open to PublicDepartment of the Treasury G Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.Internal Revenue Service Inspection 
Name of the organization Employer identification number 

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Part I 

New Dawn Charter High School 

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 6. 

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts 

1 Total number at end of year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year). . . . . . . . 

3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year). . . . . . . . . . . 

4 Aggregate value at end of year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds 
are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No 

No 

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only 
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring 
impermissible private benefit? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes 

Part II Conservation Easements. 
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 7. 

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply). 

Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area 

Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure 

Preservation of open space 

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the 
last day of the tax year. 

a Total number of conservation easements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


c Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a). . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic
 
structure listed in the National Register. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


Held at the End of the Tax Year 

2 a  

2 b  

2 c  

2 d  

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the 

tax year G 

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located G 

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations, 

and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year 
G 

7	 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year 
G$ 

8	 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i) 
and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

9	 In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and 
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for 
conservation easements. 

Yes No 

Yes No 

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.Part III 
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 8. 

1 a  If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of 
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, 
in Part XIII, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items. 

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, 
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the 
following amounts relating to these items: 

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . G$ 
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . G$ 

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following 
amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:
 

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . G$
 
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . G$
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Part III 

Schedule D (Form 990) 2016 New Dawn Charter High School 
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued) 

3	 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection
 
items (check all that apply):
 

Public exhibition	 d Loan or exchange programsa 

Scholarly research	 e Otherb 

Preservation for future generations
 

4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in
 
Part XIII.
 

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
 

c 

to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No 

Part IV Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, 
line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21. 

1 a  Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included 
Yes Noon Form 990, Part X?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table: 

c 

d 

e 

f 

2 a  

b 

Amount 

Beginning balance. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 c  

Additions during the year. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 d  

Distributions during the year. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 e  

Ending balance. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 f  

Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? . . . . . Yes No 

If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XIII. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIII. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Part V Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 10. 
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back 

1 a  Beginning of year balance. . . . . . 


b Contributions. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


c Net investment earnings, gains,
 
and losses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


d Grants or scholarships . . . . . . . . . 


e Other expenditures for facilities
 
and programs . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


f Administrative expenses. . . . . . . . 


g End of year balance. . . . . . . . . . . . 


2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as: 

a Board designated or quasi-endowment G % 
b Permanent endowment G % 
c Temporarily restricted endowment G % 

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%. 

3 a  Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the 
organization by: 

(i) unrelated organizations. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

(ii) related organizations. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

b If 'Yes' on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Yes No 

3a(i) 

3a(ii) 

3b 

4 Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds. 

Part VI Land, Buildings, and Equipment. 
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10. 

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis 
(investment) 

(b) Cost or other 
basis (other) 

(c) Accumulated 
depreciation 

(d) Book value 

Land. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1 a  

Buildings. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .b 

Leasehold improvements. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .c 

Equipment . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .d 

Other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .e 

57,165. 57,165. 
49,105. 49,105. 0. 
174,466. 110,935. 63,531. 
75,032. 67,650. 7,382. 

Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.). . . G. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 128,078. 
BAA	 Schedule D (Form 990) 2016 
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2016 Page 3New Dawn Charter High School 
Part VII Investments ' Other Securities. N/A 

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12. 

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13. 

(b) Book value(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value 

(1) Financial derivatives. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

(2) Closely-held equity interests. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

(3) Other 

(A) 

(B) 

(C) 

(D) 

(E) 

(F) 

(G) 

(H) 

(I) 

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 12.). . . G 
Investments ' Program Related.Part VIII N/A 

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value 

(1) 

(2) 

(3) 

(4) 

(5) 

(6) 

(7) 

(8) 

(9) 

(10) 

GTotal. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 13.). . . 

Part IX Other Assets. N/A 

(a) Description (b) Book value 

(1) 

(2) 

(3) 

(4) 

(5) 

(6) 

(7) 

(8) 

(9) 

(10) 

GTotal. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 15.) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Part X Other Liabilities. 

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15. 

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25 
(a) Description of liability (b) Book value 

(1) Federal income taxes 

(2) Deferred Rent 86,051. 
(3) 

(4) 

(5) 

(6) 

(7) 

(8) 

(9) 

(10) 

(11) 

GTotal. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 25.). . . . . . 86,051. 
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the organization's liability for uncertain 

tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .See Part XIII 
BAA TEEA3303L 08/15/16 Schedule D (Form 990) 2016 
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Page 4Schedule D (Form 990) 2016 New Dawn Charter High School 
Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return. 

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a. 
Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1 1 

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:2 

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .a 2 a  

b Donated services and use of facilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2 b  

Recoveries of prior year grants . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .c 2 c  

d Other (Describe in Part XIII.). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2 d  

Add lines 2a through 2d. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . e 2 e  

Subtract line 2e from line 1. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 3 

Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:4 

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b . . . . . . . . . . . . . .a 4 a  

Other (Describe in Part XIII.). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .b 4 b  

c Add lines 4a and 4b. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4 c  

55 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Part XII Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return. 

6,496,730. 

6,496,730. 

6,496,730. 

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a. 

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1 1 

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:2 

Donated services and use of facilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .a 2 a  

Prior year adjustments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .b 2 b  

c Other losses. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2 c  

Other (Describe in Part XIII.). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .d 2 d  

e Add lines 2a through 2d. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2 e  

Subtract line 2e from line 1. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 3 

Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:4 

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4 a  

b Other (Describe in Part XIII.). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4 b  

c 4 cAdd lines 4a and 4b. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

5 5Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18.). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Supplemental Information.Part XIII 

4,060,434. 

4,060,434. 

4,060,434. 

Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part III, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V,
 
line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.
 

Part X - FIN 48 Footnote 

The School does not believe its financial statements include any material, uncertain 

tax positions. June 30, 2014 was the initial filing and it is subject to examination 

by applicable taxing authorities. 

BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2016 
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OMB No. 1545-0047Schools 
SCHEDULE E 

G Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990,(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016Part IV, line 13, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 48.
 
G Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
 Open to Public

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service InspectionG Information about Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. 
Name of the organization Employer identification number 

New Dawn Charter High School 
Part I 

YES NO 

1	 Does the organization have a racially nondiscriminatory policy toward students by statement in its charter, bylaws, other
 
governing instrument, or in a resolution of its governing body?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
 1 X 

2	 Does the organization include a statement of its racially nondiscriminatory policy toward students in all its brochures,
 
catalogues, and other written communications with the public dealing with student admissions, programs,
 
and scholarships? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


3	 Has the organization publicized its racially nondiscriminatory policy through newspaper or broadcast media during the
 
period of solicitation for students, or during the registration period if it has no solicitation program, in a way that makes
 
the policy known to all parts of the general community it serves? If 'Yes,' please describe. If 'No,' please explain. If you
 
need more space, use Part II. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


During our registration period we provide literature under the heading,
 
"The Right To a Free Public School Education" which delineates our
 
racially nondiscriminatory policy.
 

4	 Does the organization maintain the following? 

a Records indicating the racial composition of the student body, faculty, and administrative staff? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

b Records documenting that scholarships and other financial assistance are awarded on a racially
 
nondiscriminatory basis?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


c Copies of all catalogues, brochures, announcements, and other written communications to the public dealing with
 
student admissions, programs, and scholarships?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


d Copies of all material used by the organization or on its behalf to solicit contributions?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

If you answered 'No' to any of the above, please explain. If you need more space, use Part II. 

5	 Does the organization discriminate by race in any way with respect to: 

a Students' rights or privileges?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . X 

b Admissions policies?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . X 

c Employment of faculty or administrative staff? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . X 

d Scholarships or other financial assistance?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . X 

e Educational policies?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . X 

f Use of facilities?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . X 

g Athletic programs?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . X 

h Other extracurricular activities?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . X 
If you answered 'Yes' to any of the above, please explain. If you need more space, use Part II. 

6 a  Does the organization receive any financial aid or assistance from a governmental agency?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

b Has the organization's right to such aid ever been revoked or suspended? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . X 
If you answered 'Yes' on either line 6a or line 6b, explain on Part II. See Part II 

7 Does the organization certify that it has complied with the applicable requirements of sections 

4.01 through 4.05 of Rev. Proc. 75-50, 1975-2 C.B. 587, covering racial nondiscrimination? If
 
'No,' explain on Part II . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
 7 X 

2 

3 

4 a  

4 b  

4 c  

4 d  

5 a  

5 b  

5 c  

5 d  

5 e  

5 f  

5 g  

5 h  

6 a  

6 b  

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 
X 

X 

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2016) 
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Part II
 Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, lines 3, 4d, 5h, 6b, and 7, as 
applicable. Also provide any other additional information (see instructions). 

Schedule E, Line 6 - Explanation of Aid or Assistance from Governmental Agency 

The School receives various government grants. 

BAA TEEA3402L 08/09/16 Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2016) 



 

SCHEDULE J 
(Form 990) 

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

Name of the organization 

Compensation Information 
For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
 

G Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.
 
G Attach to Form 990.
 

G Information about Schedule J (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.
 

OMB No. 1545-0047 

2016
 
Open to Public
 

Inspection
 

Employer identification number 

New Dawn Charter High School 
Questions Regarding CompensationPart I 

1 a  Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 990, Part 
VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part III to provide any relevant information regarding these items. 

First-class or charter travel Housing allowance or residence for personal use 

Travel for companions Payments for business use of personal residence 

Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Health or social club dues or initiation fees 

Discretionary spending account Personal services (such as, maid, chauffeur, chef) 

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or 
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If 'No,' complete Part III to explain. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

2	 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors, 
trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

3	 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization's 
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to 
establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part III. 

X Compensation committee X Written employment contract 

Independent compensation consultant X Compensation survey or study 

X Form 990 of other organizations X Approval by the board or compensation committee 

4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing 
organization or a related organization: 

a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

c Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

If 'Yes' to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III. 

Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9. 

5	 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation 
contingent on the revenues of: 

a The organization?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

b Any related organization? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

If 'Yes' on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part III. 

6	 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation 
contingent on the net earnings of: 

a The organization?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

b Any related organization? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

If 'Yes' on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part III. 

7	 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed 
payments not described on lines 5 and 6? If 'Yes,' describe in Part III . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

8	 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject 
to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? 
If 'Yes,' describe in Part III . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

9	 If 'Yes' on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in Regulations 
section 53.4958-6(c)?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Yes No 

1 b  

2 

4 a  

4 b  

4 c  

5 a  

5 b  

6 a  

6 b  

X 
X 
X 

X 
X 

X 
X 

X 

X 

7 

8 

9 

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.	 Schedule J (Form 990) 2016 
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Schedule J (Form 990) 2016 New Dawn Charter High School 
Part II
 Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed. 

For each individual whose compensation must be reported on Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the instructions, 
on row (ii). Do not list any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part VII. 

Note: The sum of columns (B)(i)-(iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual. 

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation 
(F) Compensation(C) Retirement (D) Nontaxable (E) Total of 

(i) Base (iii) Other(A) Name and Title in column (B)benefits columns(B)(i)-(D)and other(ii) Bonus & incentivecompensation reportablecompensation reported asdeferredcompensation 
deferred on priorcompensation 

Form 990 

(i) 

1 (ii) 

(i) 

2 (ii) 

(i) 

3 (ii) 

(i) 

4 (ii) 

(i) 

5 (ii) 

(i) 

6 (ii) 

(i) 

7 (ii) 

(i) 

8 (ii) 

(i) 

9 (ii) 

(i) 

10 (ii) 

(i) 

11 (ii) 

(i) 

12 (ii) 

(i) 

13 (ii) 

(i) 

14 (ii) 

(i) 

15 (ii) 

(i) 

16 (ii) 

Sara M. Asmussen 
Executive Dir. 

141,834. 
0. 

0. 
0. 

0. 
0. 

7,039. 
0. 

22,996. 
0. 

171,869. 
0. 

0. 
0. 

BAA TEEA4102L 08/19/16 Schedule J (Form 990) 2016
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Schedule J (Form 990) 2016 New Dawn Charter High School 
Part III
 Supplemental Information 

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part I, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part II.  Also 
complete this part for any additional information. 

BAA Schedule J (Form 990) 2016
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SCHEDULE O 
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 
Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. 
G Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. 

G Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is 
at www.irs.gov/form990. 

OMB No. 1545-0047 

2016 
Open to Public 
Inspection 

Name of the organization 

New Dawn Charter High School 
Employer identification number 

Form 990, Part III, Line 4a - Program Service Accomplishments 

1.School-wide implementation of the PBIS (Positive Behavior Intervention 

System) program continues through a US Ed Department grant. We are continuing to 

systematically institutionalize our social-emotional learning program. We have 

instituted Tier 1 successfully throughout the school and will be working on Tiers 2 

and 3 this year. New data on PBIS programs in high school lend further evidence to 

the mistaken belief that schools can control urban students’ depression and anger with 

traditional social workers and talk therapy. By using a number of positive 

interventions, professionals (and lay professionals) to work with entire groups of 

students on how to redirect this anger and depression into more socially acceptable 

activities that help the student grow. 

2.New Dawn was awarded a full five-year charter renewal in May 2017. 

3.School-wide implementation of a college-level seminar paper which 

integrates the community-based internship and a school content area (science, math, 

English, health, social studies) with a focus on college and career. All students in 

the school complete this paper and we have moved a teacher into the position to work 

with these students on completing the work. We also obtained a grant whereby we will 

be instituting a College Access for All program pushing into the 9th grade. 

Form 990, Part VI, Line 11b - Form 990 Review Process 

Management reviewed a draft of the form 990 with the audit/finance committee and 

provided edits to the tax preparer. After this process was performed, the form 990 

was sent to the full board of directors prior to being filed with the IRS. 

Form 990, Part VI, Line 12c - Explanation of Monitoring and Enforcement of Conflicts 

The organization has a "board approved" conflicts of interest policy. Each board 

member must fill out an annual declaration stating they had no conflicts or 

identifying the nature of their interested party transactions. 
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. TEEA4901L 08/16/16 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2016) 



 

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016 Page 2 
Name of the organization Employer identification number 

New Dawn Charter High School 

Form 990, Part VI, Line 15a - Compensation Review & Approval Process - CEO & Top Management 

The board of directors initially set Executive Director's salary based on a salary 

report put out by the Charter Center. Each subsequent year, the executive director 

is rated on a performance management and retention rubric that is approved by PICCS 

and NYSED The outcome of the analysis determines the new salary. 

Form 990, Part VI, Line 15b - Compensation Review & Approval Process - Officers & Key Employees 

The salaries are set when the individual is hired and are noe voted on annually. 

Compensation is based on student outcomes and this compensation plan is voted on by 

the Board of Trustees. 

Form 990, Part VI, Line 19 - Other Organization Documents Publicly Available 

Available upon request. 

BAA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2016) 

TEEA4902L 08/16/16 
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New York State Education Department 
Request for Proposals to Establish Charter Schools Authorized by the
­

Board of Regents
­

2018-19 Budget & Cash Flow Template 

General Instructions and Notes for New Application Budgets and Cash Flows Templates 

1 Complete ALL SIX columns in BLUE 
2 Enter information into the GRAY cells 

3 
Cells containing RED triangles in the upper right corner in columns B through G contain guidance on 
that particular item 

4 

School district per-pupil tuition information is located on the State Aid website at 
https://stateaid.nysed.gov/charter/. Rows may be inserted in the worksheet to accomodate 
additional districts if necessary. 

5 

The Assumptions column should be completed for all revenue and expense items unless the item is 
self-explanatory. Where applicable, please reference the page number or section in the application 
narrative that indicates the assumption being made. For instance, student enrollment would 
reference the applicable page number in Section I, C of the application narrative. 
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New Dawn Charter High School
­
PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2018-2019
­

July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019
­
Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10. 

Total Revenue 
Total Expenses 

Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

Total Paid Student Enrollment 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION 

3,675,575 2,514,380 
3,643,431 2,257,988 

32,144 256,392 
285 125 
225 110 

OTHER 

-
-
-

FUNDRAISING MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL 

- -
- 466,667 
- (466,667) 

TOTAL 

6,189,955 
6,368,087 
(178,132) 

-
335 

PROGRAM SERVICES 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER 

SUPPORT SERVICES 

FUNDRAISING 
MANAGEMENT & 

GENERAL TOTAL 

REVENUE 
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 

Per Pupil Revenue CY Per Pupil Rate 
District of Location 
CSD 15: New Dawn Charter High School $15,308.00 
School District 3 (Enter Name) 
School District 4 (Enter Name) 
School District 5 (Enter Name) 

- -
3,444,300 1,683,880 

- -
- -
- -

3,444,300 1,683,880 

-
-
-
-
-

- -
- -
- -
- -
- -

-
5,128,180 

-
-
-

5,128,180 

Special Education Revenue 
Grants 

Stimulus 
Other 

Other State Revenue 
TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 
IDEA Special Needs 
Title I 
Title Funding - Other 
School Food Service (Free Lunch) 
Grants 

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation 
Other 

Other Federal Revenue 
TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions and Donations, Fundraising 
Erate Reimbursement 
Interest Income, Earnings on Investments, 
NYC-DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Developmt.) 
Food Service (Income from meals) 
Text Book 
Other Local Revenue 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 

TOTAL REVENUE 

- 653,400 

74,250 36,300 
- -
- -

3,518,550 2,373,580 

- 140,800 
139,025 -

8,000 -
- -

- -
- -
- -

147,025 140,800 

10,000 -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -

10,000 

3,675,575 2,514,380 

-

-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

- -

- -
- -
- -

- -
- -
- -
- -

- -
- -
- -

- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -

653,400 

110,550 
-
-

5,892,130 

140,800 
139,025 

8,000 
-

-
-
-

287,825 

10,000 
-
-
-
-
-
-

10,000 

6,189,955 

EXPENSES 
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS No. of Positions 

Executive Management 1.00 99,840 66,560 - - - 166,400 
Instructional Management 1.00 75,053 50,036 - - - 125,089 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 4.00 162,000 198,000 - - - 360,000 
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New Dawn Charter High School 
PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2018-2019 

July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 
Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10. 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING MANAGEMENT & 

GENERAL 
Total Revenue 3,675,575 2,514,380 - - -

Total Expenses 3,643,431 2,257,988 - - 466,667 
Net Income 32,144 256,392 - - (466,667) 

Actual Student Enrollment 285 125 
Total Paid Student Enrollment 225 110 

TOTAL 

6,189,955 
6,368,087 
(178,132) 

-
335 

PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING 

MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL TOTAL 

CFO / Director of Finance - - - - - -
Operation / Business Manager 2.50 130,128 86,752 - - -
Administrative Staff 1.00 16,800 11,200 - - -

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 10 483,821 412,548 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Teachers - Regular 9.00 407,347 271,565 - - -
Teachers - SPED 4.00 - 279,919 - - -
Substitute Teachers - - - - - -
Teaching Assistants 3.00 48,600 32,400 - - -
Specialty Teachers 3.00 107,604 71,736 - - -
Aides 2.00 47,736 31,824 - - -
Therapists & Counselors 5.00 192,509 82,503 - - -
Other 2.00 74,256 31,824 - - -

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 28 878,052 801,771 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Nurse - - - - - -
Librarian - - - - - -
Custodian - - - - - -
Security - - - - - -
Other - - - - - -

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 38 1,361,873 1,214,319 

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 
Payroll Taxes 136,187 121,432 - - -
Fringe / Employee Benefits 300,137 223,577 - - -
Retirement / Pension 27,237 24,286 - - -

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 463,562 369,296 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 1,825,435 1,583,614 

CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Accounting / Audit 70,000 17,000 - - -
Legal 545,500 239,500 - - -
Management Company Fee - - - - -
Nurse Services - - - - -
Food Service / School Lunch 750 250 - - -
Payroll Services 18,000 6,000 - - -
Special Ed Services - - - - -
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I) - - - - -
Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 194,800 57,900 - - -

TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 829,050 320,650 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 

-
216,880 

28,000 
896,369 

678,912 
279,919 

-
81,000 

179,340 
79,560 

275,012 
106,080 

1,679,823 

-
-
-
-
-

2,576,192 

257,619 
523,715 

51,524 
832,858 

3,409,050 

87,000 
785,000 

-
-

1,000 
24,000 

-
-

252,700 
1,149,700 
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New Dawn Charter High School 

Board Expenses 600 - - - - 600 
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 19,200 4,800 - - - 24,000 
Special Ed Supplies & Materials - - - - - -
Textbooks / Workbooks 12,000 3,000 - - - 15,000 
Supplies & Materials other 24,000 6,000 - - - 30,000 
Equipment / Furniture 120,800 30,200 - - - 151,000 
Telephone 48,000 12,000 - - - 60,000 
Technology 56,000 14,000 - - - 70,000 
Student Testing & Assessment 10,500 4,500 - - - 15,000 
Field Trips 24,500 10,500 - - - 35,000 
Transportation (student) - - - - - -
Student Services - other 24,000 6,000 - - - 30,000 
Office Expense 10,500 4,500 - - - 15,000 
Staff Development 8,400 3,600 - - - 12,000 
Staff Recruitment 756 324 - - - 1,080 
Student Recruitment / Marketing 700 300 - - - 1,000 
School Meals / Lunch - - - - - -
Travel (Staff) 8,400 3,600 - - - 12,000 
Fundraising 3,500 1,500 - - - 5,000 
Other 37,500 12,500 - - - 50,000 

TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS 409,356 117,324 526,680 

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
Insurance 42,000 18,000 - - - 60,000 
Janitorial - - - - - -
Building and Land Rent / Lease 461,090 204,900 - - - 665,990 
Repairs & Maintenance 45,000 - - - - 45,000 
Equipment / Furniture - - - - - -
Security - - - - - -
Utilities 31,500 13,500 - - - 45,000 

TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 579,590 236,400 815,990 

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION - - - - 466,667 466,667 
DISSOLUTION ESCROW & RESERVES / CONTIGENCY - - - - - -

TOTAL EXPENSES 3,643,431 2,257,988 466,667 6,368,087 

NET INCOME 32,144 256,392 - - (466,667) (178,132) 

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION 

TOTAL 
ENROLLED 

CSD 15: New Dawn Charter High School 285 125 410 
CSD 15: New Dawn Charter High School -
School District 3 (Enter Name) -
School District 4 (Enter Name) -
School District 5 (Enter Name) -

PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2018-2019 

July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 
Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10. 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING MANAGEMENT & 

GENERAL TOTAL 

Total Revenue 3,675,575 2,514,380 - - - 6,189,955 
Total Expenses 3,643,431 2,257,988 - - 466,667 6,368,087 

Net Income 32,144 256,392 - - (466,667) (178,132) 
Actual Student Enrollment 285 125 -

Total Paid Student Enrollment 225 110 335 

PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING 

MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL TOTAL 



 

  

  

    
   

      
                        

 

 
 

 
  

   

  

 

New Dawn Charter High School 

TOTAL ENROLLMENT 285 125 410 

REVENUE PER PUPIL 12,897 20,115 -

EXPENSES PER PUPIL 12,784 18,064 -

PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2018-2019 

July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 
Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10. 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING MANAGEMENT & 

GENERAL TOTAL 

Total Revenue 3,675,575 2,514,380 - - - 6,189,955 
Total Expenses 3,643,431 2,257,988 - - 466,667 6,368,087 

Net Income 32,144 256,392 - - (466,667) (178,132) 
Actual Student Enrollment 285 125 -

Total Paid Student Enrollment 225 110 335 

PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING 

MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL TOTAL 



 

        

         

        

  
       

       

    

         

 

         

Assumptions 

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable 

$10,890 per the conservatively estimated 60 students receiving 20-59% services 

Assumes $330 i.e., approved per pupil rate stimulus grant 

$1,280 per student 
Assumes 83% poverty rate at $500 per pupil 
Title II Staff Development, based on prior year 

Senior dues for senior activities 

List exact titles and staff FTE"s ( Full time eqiuilivalent) 

Executive Director 
Principal 
SPED Coord., CCR Manager, Curriculum Specialist, Dean, Director of SS 



      
 

   
  

  
   

        
 

  
  

     
             
      

   
            

   
 

       

 

        

Assumptions 

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable 

Outsourced 
Dir of Ops, Office Manager/HR, ED Ass't 
Office Aide 

Included in consultant costs 
Aspiring Teacher Program 
Art/Spanish, PE/Health, Advisory 
Aide and Parent Coordiinator 
Social Worker, Guidance Counselor, 2 Counselors, Attendanc & Engagement 
Internship Coordinators 

Outsourced 

Included in Consultants 
Included in Consultants 

Assumes a 10% payroll tax costs 
Assumes and 18% benefit rate +$45,000 in bonuses + $15,000 for College for AT 
Assumes a 2% rate of pension costs 

Audit and Bookkeeping services 
Legal fees for purchase of building will eventually be refunded through the bond 

Based on prior years 
Paylocity costs 

Consulting: technology, PD, janitorial, security, & substitute teachers 



    
    

    
    
           
 

     
    

   

         
         

  
   

  

   

 

 

        

Assumptions 

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable 

Estimated at $50 a month 
Based on prior year's expenditures 

Based on replacement and need 
Based on prior year's expenditures 
Based on replacement costs and starting to purchase new furniture as rennovating 
Current costs 
Replacement and upgrades to current technology 
Costs for Scantron, PerfPlus, Naviance 
Various college field trips 

Rentals for basketball, food, celebrations, Prom, Senior Trip, graduation, yearbook 
Estimated at $1,250 a month for supplies not listed elsewhere 
$1,000 a month 
One posting a month 
Brochures and mailings 

Conferences, travel, lodging, fees 

Internship stipends 



 

        

Assumptions 

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable 
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Executive Director 

Sara M. Asmussen, Ph.D. 

Pedagogy: Principal 

Lisa DiGaudio, Ph.D. 

Support Services 

Amanda Morton, Jahdiya Semper 

Instructional/ Manager of School 

Curriculum Career & College 

Readiness 

Compliance/Facilities 

Dir. Of Operations & 

Facilities 

Jose Obregon 

Finances/HR 

Office Manager 

Michelle Millan 

SPED Coordinator 

Donnal Lobato 

Office Assistant 

Jaren Fourney 

Custodian Crew 

(Outsourced) 

Parent Coord. 

Kim Fields 

School Aide 

Assistant Principal 

Scott Mimnaugh 

Internship & College 

Coordinators 

Sade Johnson 

Jessica Morales 

Jennaye Brown 

IT 

Security 

(Outsourced) 

Accounting 

(Outsourced) 

New Dawn Charter High School Org Chart 
Board of Trustees 

Teachers 

SPED 
Teachers 

Aspiring 
Teachers 

Counseling 

STUDENTS 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2018-2019 New Dawn Charter High School Calendar
 

September 2018—15 Days 

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday 
3—Labor Day 

Holiday 
4—Vacation 5—1st Day of 

School 
6 7 

10—Rosh 
Hashanah Holiday 

11—Rosh 
Hashanah Holiday 

12 13 14 

17 18 19—Yom Kippur 
Holiday 

20 21 

24 25 26 27 28 
October 2018—22 Days 

1 2 3 4 5 
8—Columbus Day 

Holiday 
9 10 11 12 

15 16 17 18 19 
22 23 24 25 26 
29 30 31 

November 2018—18 Days 

1 2 
5 6—Election Day No 

Students 
7 8 9 

12—Veteran’s Day 
Holiday 

13 14 15 16 

19 20 21 22—Thanksgiving 
Holiday 

23—Thanksgiving  
Holiday 

26 27 28 29 30 
December 2018—15 Days 

3 4 5 6 7 
10 11 12 13 14 
17 18 19 20 21 

24—School Closed 
Vacation 

25—Christmas 
Holiday 

26—School Closed 
Vacation 

27—School Closed 
Vacation 

28—School Closed 
Vacation 

31—School Closed 
Vacation 

January 2019—20 Days 

1—New Year’s 
Holiday 

2—School Starts 3 4 

7 8 9 10 11 
14 15 16 17 18 

21—MLK Day 
School Closed 

22—Regents 23—Regents 24—Regents 25—Regents 

28—Staff PD No 
Students 

29—1st Day of 
Spring Semester 

30 31 

February 2019—14 Days 

1 
4 5—Lunar New Year 

Holiday 
6 7 8 

11 12 13 14 15 
18—President’s 

Day 
Holiday 

19—Mid Winter 
Break 

Vacation 

20—Mid Winter 
Break 

Vacation 

21—Mid Winter 
Break 

Vacation 

22—Mid Winter 
Break 

Vacation 
25 26 27 28 



 

 

 

 

March 2019—21 Days 

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday 
1 

4 5 6 7 8 
11 12 13 14 15 
18 19 20 21 22 
25 26 27 28 29 

April 2019—16 Days 
1 2 3 4 5 
8 9 10 11 12 

15 16 17 18 19—Passover & 
Good Friday 

Holiday 
22—Spring Break 

Vacation 
23—Spring Break 

Vacation 
24—Spring Break 

Vacation 
25—Spring Break 

Vacation 
26—Spring Break 

Vacation 
29 30 

May 2019—21 Days 

1 2 3 
6 7 8 9 10 

13 14 15 16 17 
20 21 22 23 24 

27—Memorial Day 
Holiday 

28 29 30 31 

June 2019—18 Days 
3—Global Regents 4—Eid al-Fitr 

Holiday 
5 6—Anniversary 

Day No students 
7 

10 11 12 13 14 
17 18—Regents 19—Regents 20—Regents 21—Regents 

24—Regents 25—Regents 26—Rating Day 27 28 
July 2019—18 Days 

1—Vacation 2—Vacation 3—Vacation 4—Holiday 5—Vacation 
8—School Starts 9 10 11 12 

15 16 17 18 19 
22 23 24 25 26 
29 30 31 

August 2019—11 Days 
1 2 

5 6 7 8 9 
12 13--Regents 14—Regents 15—Last Day of 

School 
16--Vacation 

19—Closed 
Vacation 

20—Closed 
Vacation 

21—Closed 
Vacation 

22—Closed 
Vacation 

23—Closed 
Vacation 

26—Closed 
Vacation 

27—Closed 
Vacation 

28—Closed 
Vacation 

29—Closed 
Vacation 

30—Closed 
Vacation 
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